
Post Office Box 3544 
  Ventura, CA 93006-3544 

 (805) 525-4431 
https://moundbasingsa.org 

 
 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the  
Mound Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“Agency”)  

Board of Directors (“Directors”) will hold a  
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

at 1:00 P.M. on Thursday, October 21, 2021 
 

In accordance with the California Governor’s Executive Stay at Home Order and the County of Ventura Health 
Officer Declared Local Health Emergency and Be Well at Home Order resulting from the novel coronavirus 
(COVID-19), the Ventura City Hall is closed to the public.  Therefore, the Mound Basin GSA will hold its Regular 
Board of Directors meeting virtually using the Zoom video conferencing application. 

 
If you are new to Zoom, please click on this link and watch the short video tutorial: 

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193-How-Do-I-Join-A-Meeting- 
 

To participate in the Board of Directors meeting via Zoom, please access: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82529392240?pwd=eWNzTkdyREdYd2F5WlFtR2x3S05jQT09 

Meeting ID:  825 2939 2240   |   Passcode:  MBGSA 
 

To call into the meeting (audio only), call: (877) 853-5247 (US Toll-free) 

Meeting ID:  825 2939 2240 
 

MOUND BASIN GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 1:00 P.M. 
 
 
1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
 
3. RESOLUTION 2021-02 Finding that the Governor of California issued a 

Proclamation of a State of Emergency on March 4, 2020, relating to the COVID-19 
virus and local officials continue to recommend social distancing measures to 
mitigate the spread of the COVID-19 virus and authorizing remote teleconference 
meetings of the legislative body of Mound Basin Groundwater Sustainability 
Agency for the period of October 21, 2021, through November 20, 2021, pursuant to 
Brown Act provisions 
Motion 
The Board will consider adopting Resolution 2021-02 finding that the requisite conditions 
exist for remote teleconference meetings of the Agency without compliance with 
Government Code section 54953(b)(3), as authorized by Government Code section 
54953(e).  
 
 
 



Mound Basin GSA Board of Directors Meeting AGENDA 
October 21, 2021 
Page 2 
 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA 

The Board will receive public comments on items not appearing on the agenda and within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency.  The Board will not enter into a detailed discussion or take 
any action on any items presented during public comments.  Such items may only be referred to 
the Executive Director or other staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda 
for discussion.  Persons wishing to speak on specific agenda items should do so at the time 
specified for those items.  In accordance with Government Code §54954.3(b)(1), public comment 
will be limited to three (3) minutes per speaker. 

 
 
5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion 
 

 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine by the Board and will 
be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Board member pulls an item from the Calendar.  Pulled items will be discussed and acted 
on separately by the Board. Members of the public who want to comment on a Consent 
Calendar item should do so under Public Comments.  (ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED) 
 
6a Approval of Minutes  

Motion 
The Board will consider approving the Minutes from the September 16, 2021, 
Regular Mound Basin GSA Board of Directors meeting. 
 

6b Approval of Warrants  
Motion 
The Board will consider approving payment of outstanding vendor invoices.  

 
6c Monthly Financial Reports 
 Information Item   

The Board will receive monthly profit and loss statements and balance sheets for 
the month of September 2021. 

 
 

7. BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
7a Directors will provide updates on matters not on the agenda. 
 
7b Directors will provide oral reports of time spent on grant eligible activities since the 

previous regular Board meeting. 
 
 
8. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UPDATE 
 Information Item 

The Executive Director will provide an informational update on non-GSP activities since 
the previous Board meeting. 

 



Mound Basin GSA Board of Directors Meeting AGENDA 
October 21, 2021 
Page 3 
 
 
9. MOTION ITEMS 
 

9a  GSP Monthly Update (Grant Category (d), Task 4) 
  Motion 

The Board will receive an update from the Executive Director concerning 
development of the Agency’s Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) and grant 
status.  The Board may provide feedback or direction to staff.  
 

9b  Schedule Public Hearing for GSP Adoption (Grant Category (c), Task 3 and  
d), Task 4) 

 Motion 
The Board will consider setting a date and time for a public hearing concerning 
adoption of the GSP. 

 
9c Stakeholder Engagement Plan Annual Review  
 Motion 

The Board will consider approving updates to the Stakeholder Engagement Plan. 
 
9d Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget Report 
 Motion 

The Board will consider receiving and filing the year-end budget report for fiscal 
year 2020-2021. 

 
 

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
The Board will suggest issues and/or topics they would like to address at future meetings. 

 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
The Board will adjourn to the next Regular Board Meeting scheduled for Thursday, November 
18, 2021, or call of the Chair. 
 
Materials, which are non-exempt public records and are provided to the Board of Directors to be used in consideration of the above 
agenda items, including any documents provided subsequent to the publishing of this agenda, are available for inspection at UWCD’s 
offices at 1701 North Lombard Street in Oxnard during normal business hours. 
 
The Americans with Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or 
denied the benefits of, the District’s services, programs, or activities because of any disability. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, or if you require agenda materials in an alternative format, please contact the Mound Basin Clerk of the 
Board at (805) 525-4431 or the City of Ventura at (805) 654-7800. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the 
Agency to make appropriate arrangements.  
 
 
Posted: (Date) October 18, 2021  (time) 11:00 A.M.  (attest) Jackie Lozano 
At: https://moundbasingsa.org 
 

Posted: (Date) October 18, 2021  (time) 11:15 A.M.  (attest) Jackie Lozano 
At: https://www.facebook.com/moundbasingsa/ 
 

Posted: (Date) October 18, 2021  (time) 11:30 A.M.  (attest) Jackie Lozano 
At: United Water Conservation District, 1701 North Lombard Street, Oxnard CA 93030 



 
 

Item No. 3 
 
DATE: October 13, 2021 
 
TO:  Board of Directors  
 
FROM: Executive Director  
 
SUBJECT: Resolution 2021-02 Finding that the Governor of California issued a 

Proclamation of a State of Emergency on March 4, 2020, relating to the 
COVID-19 virus and local officials continue to recommend social 
distancing measures to mitigate the spread of the COVID-19 virus and 
authorizing remote teleconference meetings of the legislative body of 
Mound Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency for the period of 
October 21, 2021, through November 20, 2021, pursuant to Brown Act 
provisions 

  Motion 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
The Board will consider adopting Resolution 2021-02 finding that the requisite conditions 
exist for remote teleconference meetings of the Agency without compliance with 
Government Code section 54953(b)(3), as authorized by Government Code section 
54953(e).  
 
BACKGROUND 
Starting in March 2020, amid rising concern surrounding the spread of COVID-19 
throughout communities in the state, California Governor Gavin Newsom issued a series of 
Executive Orders aimed at containing the novel coronavirus. These Executive Orders (N-
25-20, N-29-20, N-35-20) collectively modified certain requirements created by the Ralph 
M. Brown Act (“the Brown Act”), the state’s local agency public meetings law. 

 
On June 11, 2021, the Governor issued Executive Order N-08-21 which rescinds the 
aforementioned modifications made to the Brown Act, effective September 30, 2021. After 
that date, local agencies are required to observe all the usual Brown Act requirements status 
quo ante (as they existed prior to the issuance of the orders). Local agencies must once 
again ensure that the public is provided with access to a physical location from which they 
may observe a public meeting and offer public comment. Local agencies must also resume 
publication of the location of teleconferencing board members, post meeting notices and 
agendas in those locations and make those locations available to the public in order to 
observe a meeting and provide public comment.  



Item No. 1 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
On September 16, the Governor signed AB 361 into law, effective immediately, which 
extends the flexibilities provided in the Governor’s prior executive order to local and state 
bodies to hold public meetings remotely beyond the executive order’s September 30, 2021, 
expiration date.  
 
On September 20, the Governor signed an executive order (N-15-21) waiving the 
application of AB 361 until October 1, 2021, when the provisions of prior Executive Orders 
that established certain requirements for public agencies to meet remotely during the 
COVID-19 emergency will expire. The September 20 order makes clear that, until 
September 30, local agencies may conduct open and public remote meetings relying on the 
authority provided under prior Executive Orders (rather than AB 361). The revised Order 
also explicitly permits a local agency to meet pursuant to the procedures provided in AB 
361 before October 1, so long as the meeting is conducted in accordance with the 
requirements of AB 361.  
 
All local agencies are being asked to be aware that they may not conduct remote 
teleconference meetings pursuant to the authority in the Governor’s prior Executive Orders 
beyond September 30; after that date, all meetings subject to the Brown Act must comply 
with standard teleconference requirements (as they existed “pre-pandemic”) OR must 
comply with the newly enacted provisions of AB 361. The adoption of this Resolution 
provides the Agency with compliance as it relates to the newly enacted provisions of AB 
361. 
 
FISCAL SUMMARY 
There is no fiscal impact related to the approval of this Resolution. 
 
ATTACHMENT 
Attachment A - Resolution 2021-02 



 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
MOUND BASIN GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY 

 
RESOLUTION 2021-02 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MOUND BASIN GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY 

AGENCY AUTHORIZING THE REVISED USE OF TELECONFERENCING  
FOR PUBLIC MEETINGS 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MOUND BASIN 

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY as follows: 
 

WHEREAS, the Governor of the State of California (“Governor”) proclaimed a State of 
Emergency to exist as a result of the threat of COVID-19. (Governor’s Proclamation of a State of 
Emergency (Mar. 4, 2020).) 

 
 WHEREAS, the Governor’s Exec. Order No. N-25-20 (Mar. 12, 2020); Governor’s 
Exec. Order No. N-29-20 (Mar. 17, 2020); and Governor’s Exec. Order No. N-08-21 (Jun. 11, 
2021) provided that local legislative bodies may hold public meetings via teleconferencing and 
make public meetings accessible telephonically or otherwise electronically to all members of the 
public seeking to observe and to address the local legislative body and waived the Brown Act 
provisions found in Govt. Code section 54953(b)(3) which require the physical presence of the 
members, the clerk, or other personnel of the body, or the public, as a condition of participation 
in, or quorum for, a public meeting, including: 
 

a) The requirement that state and local bodies notice each teleconference location from 
which a member will be participating in a public meeting. 

b) The requirement that each teleconference location be accessible to the public. 
c) The requirement that members of the public may address the body at each teleconference 

location. 
d) The requirement that state and local bodies post agendas at all teleconference locations. 
e) The requirement that, during teleconference meetings, at least a quorum of the members 

of the local body participate from locations within the boundaries of the territory over 
which the local body exercises jurisdiction. 

 
 WHEREAS, the provisions of Governor’s Exec. Order No. N-25-20 (Mar. 12, 2020); 
Governor’s Exec. Order No. N-29-20 (Mar. 17, 2020); and Governor’s Exec. Order No. N-08-21 
(Jun. 11, 2021) expired on September 30, 2021 and will no longer remain in effect thereafter; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Center for Disease Control is currently contending with the Delta 
Variant of the COVID-19 virus and anticipates the development of potential other strains which 
may further impede public agency operations and prolong the need for social distancing 
requirements;  
 
 



 
AND WHEREAS, recent legislation (A.B. 361) authorizes a local legislative body to use 

teleconferencing for a public meeting without complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing 
quorum, meeting notice, and agenda requirements set forth in Government Code section 
54953(b)(3), in any of the following circumstances: 
 

a) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or 
local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing.  

 
b) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency for 

purposes of determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting 
in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees.  
 

c) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency and has 
determined by majority vote pursuant to b) above that, as a result of the emergency, 
meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.  

 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Mound 
Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency as follows: 
 
 Section 1. Incorporation of Recitals. All of the foregoing Recitals are true and 
correct and the Board so finds and determines. The Recitals set forth above are incorporated 
herein and made an operative part of this Resolution. 
 

Section 2. Adoption of AB-361.  The Board has determined by majority vote that, 
as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or 
safety of attendees.  
 

Section 3. Continued Implementation of AB-361.  If the state of emergency remains 
active, or state or local officials have imposed measures to promote social distancing, the Board 
of Directors of the Mound Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency shall, in order to continue 
meeting subject to this exemption to the Brown Act, no later than 30 days after it commences 
using the exemption, and every 30 days thereafter, make the following findings by majority vote:  

 
a) The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency; and  

 
b) Either (1) the state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members 

to meet safely in person; or (2) state or local officials continue to impose or recommend 
measures to promote social distancing.  
 
 

[signature page follows] 
 
 
 
 



 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of October 2021. 
 
 
 

 
________________________________ 
Michael Mobley, Board Chair 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Bryan Bondy, Executive Director 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Joseph Hughes, Mound Basin Groundwater 
Sustainability Agency General Counsel 

 



Post Office Box 3544 
Ventura, CA 93006-3544 

 (805) 525-4431 
https://moundbasingsa.org 

 
 

MOUND BASIN GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY 
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Thursday, September 16, 2021, at 1:00 P.M. 
via Zoom, due to COVID-19 Meeting Protocol 

 
MINUTES 

 
DIRECTORS IN ATTENDANCE 
Mike Mobley, Chair 
Susan Rungren, Vice-Chair/Secretary 
Glenn Shephard, Treasurer 
Jim Chambers 
Conner Everts  
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE 
Bryan Bondy, Executive Director 
Joseph Hughes, Legal Counsel 
Jackie Lozano, Clerk of the Board 
 
PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE 
Burt Handy 
Kathleen Kuepper, UWCD 
John Lindquist, UWCD 
Steve Slack, CDFW 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Mobley called the meeting to order at 1:02 P.M. 
 
1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Chair Mobley led the participants in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
The Clerk of the Board called roll.  All five Directors were present (Chambers, Everts, 
Mobley, Rungren, Shephard). 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA 

Chair Mobley asked if there were any public comments.  None were offered. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Motion 
Director Everts moved agenda approval; Second, Director Shephard.  Roll call vote: five 
ayes (Chambers, Everts, Mobley, Rungren Shephard), none opposed).  Motion carried 5/0. 
 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

5a Approval of Minutes  
Motion 
The Board will consider approving the Minutes from the August 19, 2021, Regular 
Mound Basin GSA Board of Directors meeting and the September 2, 2021, Special 
Mound Basin GSA Board of Directors meeting.   



Mound Basin GSA Board of Directors Meeting MINUTES 
September 16, 2021 
Page 2 
 

 
5b Approval of Warrants  

Motion 
The Board will consider approving payment of outstanding vendor invoices.  

 
5c Monthly Financial Reports 
 Information Item   

The Board will receive monthly profit and loss statements and balance sheets for the 
month of August 2021. 
 

No comments or questions were offered by the Directors.  No public comments were offered. 
 

Motion to approve the Consent Calendar, Director Rungren; Second, Director Everts. Roll 
call vote:  five ayes (Chambers, Everts, Mobley, Rungren, Shephard), none opposed. Motion 
carried 5/0. 

 
6. BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS 

6a Director Everts mentioned that he attended the NGO Water Resources meeting on 
September 15, 2021. 

 
6b Since the previous Board meeting, the Directors reported no time was spent on grant 

eligible activities.  
 
7. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UPDATE 

Executive Director Bryan Bondy briefly reviewed the staff report regarding updates on non-
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) matters. Regarding financial matters, staff will 
continue to pursue payment of the past due extraction fee invoice. Regarding the monitoring 
well project, staff will continue to work with DWR to finalize the Technical Support Services 
Agreement and schedule construction. 
 
Informational item.  No questions were offered by the Directors.  No public comments were 
offered. 

 
8.  MOTION ITEMS 

 
8a GSP Monthly Update (Grant Category (c), Task 3 and Category (d), Task 4) 

Motion 
Executive Director Bondy reviewed the written staff report regarding GSP 
development, grant status, and development schedule.  He summarized the 
activities surrounding the GSP draft and public comment period. From the comments 
received, there are two general categories: 1) straightforward requests for 
clarifications or non-substantive edits, and 2) concerns about environmental 
beneficial uses associated with the shallow groundwater table (i.e., the GSPs 
handling or potential groundwater dependent ecosystems and interconnected 
surface water of the Santa Clara River and its estuary). A new appendix will be added 
to further explain the technical basis for not managing the shallow groundwater 
(shallow groundwater is not pumped and deep aquifer pumping does not significantly 
influence the shallow water table). The next step is to finalize the GSP and for the 
Board to consider adopting at either the November or December Board of Directors 
meeting. 
 



Mound Basin GSA Board of Directors Meeting MINUTES 
September 16, 2021 
Page 3 
 

Executive Director Bondy reported on a web meeting held with Director Everts, The 
Nature Conservancy, and CDFW on Friday, September 10, 2021. The purpose of 
the meeting was to discuss the concerns about environmental beneficial uses 
associated with the shallow groundwater table (i.e., the GSPs handling or potential 
groundwater dependent ecosystems and interconnected surface water of the Santa 
Clara River and its estuary). Director Evert’s felt is it was a good call and important 
that they understand the influence of pumping in the groundwater system. 
 
Executive Director Bondy explained that it would be prudent to consider monitoring 
shallow groundwater near the Santa Clara River and its estuary to confirm the 
findings in the GSP concerning GDEs and interconnected surface water.  Doing so 
will go a long way to addressing the concerns.  The City of Ventura owns several 
shallow groundwater monitoring wells in the area that could potentially be used. He 
is in discussions with the City of Ventura and United about this and the GSP will be 
updated to include this monitoring on a temporary basis.  He felt the data could 
confirm the conclusions in the GSP or identify something to consider that needs to 
be addressed. 
 
Director Chambers asked if Rincon Consultants (Rincon) is putting together a scope 
of work for the Agency. Executive Director Bondy said Rincon is working on a time 
and materials basis to assist with GSP edits and responding to comments.  Director 
Chambers asked about the cost for the shallow groundwater monitoring.  Executive 
Director Bondy said the cost will depend on who performs the monitoring; the City 
will be performing some of the monitoring for its needs and United Water may 
perform the rest, both would be no cost to MBGSA, The details need to be worked 
out and he is scheduling a call with the City and United Water.  Director Everts asked 
if there was a chance the wells are abandoned? Mr. Lindquist said Sarah Horwath 
of the City of Ventura implied that the wells are still in existence or available but will 
confirm in about a week or so. 

 
No further comments were offered by the Directors.  No public comments were 
offered. 
 
Motion to receive and file the GSP monthly update, Director Everts; Second, Director 
Rungren. Roll call vote: five ayes (Chambers, Everts, Mobley, Rungren, Shephard), 
none opposed. Motion carried 5/0. 
 

8b Board Meetings 
 Motion 

Agency Counsel Joseph Hughes provided an update to the Directors and staff 
concerning the expiration of the Governor’s Executive Order No. N-29-20 and the 
status of Assembly Bill (AB) 361.   

AB 361 would extend the flexibilities provided in the Governor’s prior executive order 
to local and state bodies to hold public meetings electronically beyond the executive 
order’s September 30, 2021, expiration date. The order specifies that for any 
meetings held to determine if remote meetings are justified beyond September 30, 
local legislative bodies must follow the statutory requirements established by AB 
361. 

The action would also provide clarity for local legislative and state bodies about the 
applicable requirements for holding remote meetings. The bill would sunset on 
January 1, 2024.  Assuming the Governor signs the Assembly Bill, the Agency could 



Mound Basin GSA Board of Directors Meeting MINUTES 
September 16, 2021 
Page 4 
 

continue meeting virtually based on the new rules under the Brown Act.  He 
summarized the conditions that would allow that. The teleconferencing rule would 
be restricted to only holding virtually meetings when social distancing requirements 
are in place or if the Board of Directors find there to be imminent risk to the Board 
and attendees by meeting in-person. For in-person meetings, there is a requirement 
to wear a mask indoors, and enable social distancing measures of six feet apart for 
all attendees following Cal OSHA rules. Chair Mobley requested to attach the actual 
AB 361 to the minutes of this meeting. 

The Board thanked Mr. Hughes for his update and no further comments were offered 
by the Directors.  No public comments were offered. 
 
The Board discussed the situation and reached a consensus to continue to hold the 
Board of Directors meetings virtually and review status monthly. 
 
Motion to receive the oral report from Agency Counsel concerning Assembly Bill 361, 
Director Everts; Second, Director Rungren. Roll call vote: five ayes (Chambers, 
Everts, Mobley, Rungren, Shephard), none opposed. Motion carried 5/0. 

 
9.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 Chair Mobley polled the Directors for any future agenda items. None received. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 1:41 P.M.  
Chair Mobley adjourned the meeting at 1:41 P.M. to the next Regular Board of Directors meeting 
on Thursday, October 21, 2021, or call of the Chair. 
 
I certify that above is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Mound Basin Groundwater 
Sustainability Agency’s Board of Directors meeting of September 16, 2021. 
 
 
 
ATTEST:           
        Susan Rungren, Board Secretary 
 
 
ATTEST:           
        Jackie Lozano, Clerk of the Board 



�����������	�
��� �������������
����������������	�������������������������	�������� �!�����"

#����	������� �"��������$!�"��"��%� �����&���'�%(�����"�#���)&���*��+����������
�� ���


,-./0�1-2,3 4567�89:;<=>7?3�@ABCDBE@EC�@A3@@�8F.GHIJC�KL7M�N776<MO=3�=6567�5M?�;PQ5;�5O7MQ<7=3�67;7QPMR7S7MQ7=TUVWVXYVWVVZ� [\\]̂ _̀a�bc̀̀�def�ghijklmnop�qrstu�vwx�xy�vzz�vuz�{|}|v~��|wx�yu����W����y��x�|��z�wvx�yu��yz|��vuz�xy�v�|uz��{|}|v~��vuz�vzz��|wx�yu������y���vuz�xy�vzz�vuz�{|}|v~��|wx�yu�XXX���y���x�|��y�|{u�|ux��yz|��{|~vx�u��xy�y}|u��||x�u���vuz�z|w~v{�u��x�|��{�|uw��x�|{|y���xy�xv�|�|��|wx����|z�vx|~����t}}{y�|z�����y�|{uy{���|}x|��|{�X���VWVX����~|z���x���|w{|xv{��y���xvx|��|}x|��|{�X���VWVX���������� �¡��¢£¤¥���¦��§���� ẗ ���X��©y�|{x�©��v���ª}|u��||x�u��«��xvx|�vuz�~ywv~�v�|uw�|�«�x|~|wyu�|{|uw|��UXZ��¬��x�u��~v���x�|�©v~}����̈{y�u�twx�{|®��{|�����x���}|w���|z�|¬w|}x�yu���x�vx�v~~��||x�u���y��v�~|���~vx��|�yz��y��v�~ywv~�v�|uw���v��x�y�|�x|{���v{|�z|��u|z���|�y}|u�vuz�}��~�w�vuz�x�vx�v~~�}|{�yu���|�}|{��xx|z�xyvxx|uz�vuz�}v{x�w�}vx|��̄�|�vwx�wyuxv�u���}|w���|z�}{y����yu��{|�v{z�u��x�|�x��|~�u|���y{�}y�x�u��vu�v�|uzv�vuz}{y��z�u���y{�x�|�v��~�x��y��x�|�}��~�w�xy�z�{|wx~��vzz{|���x�|�~|���~vx��|��yz��yu�vu���x|��y���ux|{|�x�xy�x�|�}��~�w��̄|�vwx��|u|{v~~��{|®��{|��v~~�{|��~v{�vuz��}|w�v~��||x�u���y��x�|�~|���~vx��|��yz���|��|~z���x��u�x�|��y�uzv{�|�y��x�|�x|{{�xy{��y�|{����w��x�|�~ywv~�v�|uw��|¬|{w��|��°�{��z�wx�yu�����°|wx�xy�w|{xv�u�|¬w|}x�yu���̄�|�vwx�v~~y���y{��||x�u���xy�yww�{���v�x|~|wyu�|{|uw�u�����°|wx�xy�w|{xv�u�{|®��{|�|ux���}v{x�w�~v{~��x�vx�x�|�~|���~vx��|��yz�uyx�w|�|vw��x|~|wyu�|{|uw|�~ywvx�yu�y��|vw���|��|{�x�vx���~~��|�}v{x�w�}vx�u���u�x�|�}��~�w��||x�u���x�vx�|vw�x|~|wyu�|{|uw|�~ywvx�yu��|�vww|����~|�xy�x�|�}��~�w��x�vx��|��|{��y��x�|�}��~�w��|�v~~y�|z�xy�vzz{|���x�|~|���~vx��|��yz��vx�|vw��x|~|wyu�|{|uw|�~ywvx�yu��x�vx�x�|�~|���~vx��|��yz��}y�x�vu�v�|uzv�vx�|vw��x|~|wyu�|{|uw|~ywvx�yu��vuz�x�vx�vx�~|v�x�v�®�y{���y��x�|�~|���~vx��|��yz��}v{x�w�}vx|��{y��~ywvx�yu����x��u�x�|��y�uzv{�|��y��x�|~ywv~�v�|uw�±��°�{��z�wx�yu��̄�|�vwx�}{y��z|��vu�|¬|�}x�yu�xy�x�|�°�{��z�wx�yuv~�{|®��{|�|ux��y{��|v~x��v�x�y{�x�|��v��z|��u|z��̄�|�vwx�v�x�y{�²|��x�|�z��x{�wx�vxxy{u|��y{�vu���ux|{|�x|z�}|{�yu�����°|wx�xy�w|{xv�u�}{y����yu���xywy��|uw|�vu�vwx�yu�����vuzv����y{��u°�uwx�yu��y{�x�|�}�{}y�|�y��y�xv�u�u��v�°�z�w�v~�z|x|{��uvx�yu�x�vx�}|w���|z�vwx�yu��xv�|u����v�~|���~vx��|��yz��v{|�u�~~�vuz��y�z��¬��x�u��~v���x�|��v~��y{u�v���|{�|uw���|{��w|��twx��v�x�y{�²|��x�|��y�|{uy{��y{�x�|�³�{|wxy{�y����|{�|uw��|{��w|����|u�x�|��y�|{uy{�����uvww|����~|��xy�}{yw~v���v��xvx|�y��|�|{�|uw���uz|{��}|w���|z�w�{w���xvuw|���¬|w�x��|�ª{z|{�́y��́YV�YVW����}|uz��x�|�©v~}����̈{y�u�twx±��{|®��{|�|ux���y{�x|~|wyu�|{|uw�u��z�{�u��x�|�ªµ¶³YX��}vuz|��w�}{y��z|z�x�vx�uyx�w|�vuz�vww|�����~�x��{|®��{|�|ux��v{|��|x��x�|�}��~�w��|��|{��v{|v~~y�|z�xy�y��|{�|�vuz�vzz{|���x�|�~|���~vx��|��yz��vx�x�|��||x�u���vuz�x�vx�v�~|���~vx��|��yz��y��v�~ywv~�v�|uw��v��v�}{yw|z�{|��y{�{|w|���u��vuz�����x~��{|�y~��u��{|®�|�x���y{�{|v�yuv�~|�vwwy��yzvx�yu��y{��uz���z�v~����x�z��v��~�x�|���v���}|w���|z��̄�����~~���ux�~�·vu�v{��X��VWV����y�~z�v�x�y{�²|�v�~ywv~�v�|uw��xy���|�x|~|wyu�|{|uw�u����x�y�x�wy�}~��u����x�x�|�x|~|wyu�|{|uw�u��{|®��{|�|ux����}y�|z����x�|�©v~}����̈{y�u�twx���|u�v�~|���~vx��|��yz��y��v�~ywv~�v�|uw��y~z��v��||x�u��z�{�u��v�z|w~v{|z��xvx|�y��|�|{�|uw���v��x�vx�x|{�����z|��u|z����|u��xvx|�y{�~ywv~��|v~x��y���w�v~�

�̧�� ����¹� �!������ (��� �!����º�» �$&��������� ��#�!�¼���$!��� �½�¾$&��!������� �½�¿�%�!����



�����������	�
��� �������������
����������������	�������������������������	�������� �!�����"

#����	������� �"��������$!�"��"��%� �����&���'�%(�����"�#���)&���*��+����������
�� ���


,-./�01234/5�36�6/7311/85/5�1/-496/4�:3�26313:/�4370-;�504:-8708<=�59608<�-�2637;-01/5�4:-:/�3>�/1/6</87?,/;5�>36�:,/�296234/�3>�5/:/610808<=�@?�1-A360:?�.3:/=�B,/:,/6�1//:08<�08�2/6438�B39;5�26/4/8:�01108/8:�604C4:3�:,/�,/-;:,�36�4->/:?�3>�-::/85//4=�-85�59608<�-�2637;-01/5�4:-:/�3>�/1/6</87?�B,/8�:,/�;/<04;-:0./�@35?�,-45/:/6108/5�:,-:�1//:08<�08�2/6438�B39;5�26/4/8:�01108/8:�604C4�:3�:,/�,/-;:,�36�4->/:?�3>�-::/85//4=�-4263.05/5DE,04�@0;;�B39;5�6/F906/�;/<04;-:0./�@350/4�:,-:�,3;5�:/;/738>/6/87/5�1//:08<4�985/6�:,/4/�-@@6/.0-:/5:/;/738>/6/8708<�2637/596/4�:3�<0./�83:07/�3>�:,/�1//:08<�-85�234:�-</85-4=�-4�5/4760@/5=�:3�-;;3B�1/1@/64�3>:,/�29@;07�:3�-77/44�:,/�1//:08<�-85�-556/44�:,/�;/<04;-:0./�@35?=�:3�<0./�83:07/�3>�:,/�1/-84�@?�B,07,�1/1@/643>�:,/�29@;07�1-?�-77/44�:,/�1//:08<�-85�3>>/6�29@;07�7311/8:=�087;9508<�-8�32236:980:?�>36�-;;�2/64384�:3-::/85�.0-�-�7-;;G08�32:038�36�-8�08:/68/:G@-4/5�4/6.07/�32:038=�-85�:3�738597:�:,/�1//:08<�08�-�1-88/6�:,-:263:/7:4�:,/�4:-:9:36?�-85�7384:0:9:038-;�60<,:4�3>�:,/�2-6:0/4�-85�:,/�29@;07�-22/-608<�@/>36/�:,/�;/<04;-:0./@35?D�E,/�@0;;�B39;5�6/F906/�:,/�;/<04;-:0./�@35?�:3�:-C/�83�>96:,/6�-7:038�38�-</85-�0:/14�B,/8�:,/6/�04�-504692:038�B,07,�26/./8:4�:,/�29@;07�-</87?�>631�@63-57-4:08<�:,/�1//:08<=�36�08�:,/�/./8:�3>�-�504692:038�B0:,08:,/�;37-;�-</87?H4�738:63;�B,07,�26/./8:4�1/1@/64�3>�:,/�29@;07�>631�3>>/608<�29@;07�7311/8:4=�98:0;�29@;07-77/44�04�6/4:36/5D�E,/�@0;;�B39;5�42/70>?�:,-:�-7:0384�:-C/8�59608<�:,/�504692:038�-6/�49@A/7:�:3�7,-;;/8</2637//508<4=�-4�42/70>0/5DE,04�@0;;�B39;5�263,0@0:�:,/�;/<04;-:0./�@35?�>631�6/F90608<�29@;07�7311/8:4�:3�@/�49@10::/5�08�-5.-87/�3>�:,/1//:08<�-85�B39;5�42/70>?�:,-:�:,/�;/<04;-:0./�@35?�194:�263.05/�-8�32236:980:?�>36�:,/�29@;07�:3�-556/44�:,/;/<04;-:0./�@35?�-85�3>>/6�7311/8:�08�6/-;�:01/D�E,/�@0;;�B39;5�263,0@0:�:,/�;/<04;-:0./�@35?�>631�7;3408<�:,/29@;07�7311/8:�2/6035�-85�:,/�32236:980:?�:3�6/<04:/6�:3�263.05/�29@;07�7311/8:=�98:0;�:,/�29@;07�7311/8:2/6035�,-4�/;-24/5�36�98:0;�-�6/-438-@;/�-1398:�3>�:01/�,-4�/;-24/5=�-4�42/70>0/5D�I,/8�:,/6/�04�-�738:08908<4:-:/�3>�/1/6</87?=�36�B,/8�4:-:/�36�;37-;�3>>070-;4�,-./�01234/5�36�6/7311/85/5�1/-496/4�:3�26313:/�4370-;504:-8708<=�:,/�@0;;�B39;5�6/F906/�-�;/<04;-:0./�@35?�:3�1-C/�42/70>0/5�>08508<4�83:�;-:/6�:,-8�JK�5-?4�->:/6�:,/>064:�:/;/738>/6/87/5�1//:08<�29649-8:�:3�:,/4/�263.040384=�-85�:3�1-C/�:,34/�>08508<4�/./6?�JK�5-?4�:,/6/->:/6=08�365/6�:3�738:089/�:3�1//:�985/6�:,/4/�-@@6/.0-:/5�:/;/738>/6/8708<�2637/596/4DLM04:08<�;-B�263,0@0:4�-�;/<04;-:0./�@35?�>631�6/F90608<=�-4�-�73850:038�:3�-::/85�-�1//:08<=�-�2/6438�:3�6/<04:/6:,/�2/6438H4�8-1/=�36�:3�263.05/�3:,/6�08>361-:038=�36�:3�>9;>0;;�-8?�73850:038�26/7/5/8:�:3�:,/�2/6438H4-::/85-87/DE,04�@0;;�B39;5�/M7;95/�>631�:,-:�263,0@0:038=�-�6/<04:6-:038�6/F906/1/8:�01234/5�@?�-�:,065G2-6:?�08:/68/:B/@40:/�36�3:,/6�38;08/�2;-:>361�83:�985/6�:,/�738:63;�3>�:,/�;/<04;-:0./�@35?DNOP�LM04:08<�;-B=�:,/�Q-<;/?GR//8/�S2/8�T//:08<�U7:=�6/F906/4=�B0:,�42/70>0/5�/M7/2:0384=�:,-:�-;;�1//:08<4�3>�-4:-:/�@35?�@/�32/8�-85�29@;07�-85�-;;�2/64384�@/�2/610::/5�:3�-::/85�-8?�1//:08<�3>�-�4:-:/�@35?D�E,/�-7:6/F906/4�-:�;/-4:�38/�1/1@/6�3>�:,/�4:-:/�@35?�:3�@/�2,?407-;;?�26/4/8:�-:�:,/�;37-:038�42/70>0/5�08�:,/�83:07/�3>:,/�1//:08<DE,/�V3./6836H4�LM/79:0./�S65/6�W3D�WGOXGOK�4942/854�:,/�6/F906/1/8:4�3>�:,/�Q-<;/?GR//8/�S2/8�T//:08<�U7:>36�:/;/738>/6/8708<�59608<�:,/�YSZ[\G]X�2-85/107=�263.05/5�:,-:�83:07/�-85�-77/440@0;0:?�6/F906/1/8:4�-6/�1/:=:,/�29@;07�1/1@/64�-6/�-;;3B/5�:3�3@4/6./�-85�-556/44�:,/�4:-:/�@35?�-:�:,/�1//:08<=�-85�:,-:�-�4:-:/�@35?�,-4-�2637/596/�>36�6/7/0.08<�-85�4B0>:;?�6/43;.08<�6/F9/4:4�>36�6/-438-@;/�-7731135-:038�>36�0850.059-;4�B0:,504-@0;0:0/4=�-4�42/70>0/5DE,04�@0;;=�98:0;�̂-89-6?�J]=�OKOO=�B39;5�-9:,360_/=�49@A/7:�:3�42/70>0/5�83:07/�-85�-77/440@0;0:?�6/F906/1/8:4=�-4:-:/�@35?�:3�,3;5�29@;07�1//:08<4�:,639<,�:/;/738>/6/8708<�-85�:3�1-C/�29@;07�1//:08<4�-77/440@;/:/;/2,3807-;;?=�36�3:,/6B04/�/;/7:63807-;;?=�:3�-;;�1/1@/64�3>�:,/�29@;07�4//C08<�:3�3@4/6./�-85�:3�-556/44�:,/4:-:/�@35?D�I0:,�6/42/7:�:3�-�4:-:/�@35?�,3;508<�-�29@;07�1//:08<�29649-8:�:3�:,/4/�263.040384=�:,/�@0;;�B39;54942/85�7/6:-08�6/F906/1/8:4�3>�/M04:08<�;-B=�087;9508<�:,/�6/F906/1/8:4�:,-:�/-7,�:/;/738>/6/87/�;37-:038�@/-77/440@;/�:3�:,/�29@;07�-85�:,-:�1/1@/64�3>�:,/�29@;07�@/�-@;/�:3�-556/44�:,/�4:-:/�@35?�-:�/-7,�:/;/738>/6/87/;37-:038D�̀85/6�:,/�@0;;=�-�4:-:/�@35?�:,-:�,3;54�-�1//:08<�:,639<,�:/;/738>/6/8708<�-85�-;;3B4�1/1@/64�3>�:,/29@;07�:3�3@4/6./�-85�-556/44�:,/�1//:08<�:/;/2,3807-;;?�36�3:,/6B04/�/;/7:63807-;;?�B39;5�4-:04>?�-8?6/F906/1/8:�:,-:�:,/�4:-:/�@35?�-;;3B�1/1@/64�3>�:,/�29@;07�:3�-::/85�:,/�1//:08<�-85�3>>/6�29@;07�7311/8:DE,/�@0;;�B39;5�6/F906/�:,-:�/-7,�4:-:/�@35?�:,-:�,3;54�-�1//:08<�:,639<,�:/;/738>/6/8708<�263.05/�83:07/�3>�:,/1//:08<=�-85�234:�:,/�-</85-=�-4�263.05/5D�E,/�@0;;�B39;5�96</�4:-:/�@350/4�9:0;0_08<�:,/4/�:/;/738>/6/8708<2637/596/4�08�:,/�@0;;�:3�94/�43985�50476/:038�-85�:3�1-C/�6/-438-@;/�/>>36:4�:3�-5,/6/�-4�7;34/;?�-4�6/-438-@;?23440@;/�:3�/M04:08<�;-B=�-4�263.05/5DNJP�LM04:08<�;-B�/4:-@;04,/4�:,/�.-60394�7-1294/4�3>�:,/�Y-;0>3680-�a:-:/�̀80./640:?�985/6�:,/�-510804:6-:038�3>:,/�E694://4�3>�:,/�Y-;0>3680-�a:-:/�̀80./640:?=�-85�-9:,360_/4�:,/�/4:-@;04,1/8:�3>�4:95/8:�@35?�36<-80_-:0384�08



�����������	�
��� �������������
����������������	�������������������������	�������� �!�����"

#����	������� �"��������$!�"��"��%� �����&���'�%(�����"�#���)&���*��+����������
�� 
��


,-../,01-.�2103�03/�-4/5601-.7�-8�96:18-5.16�;060/�<.1=/5710>�,6?4@7/7AB3/�C:-516�D-?/5-�E4/.�F//01.G7�H,0�-8�IJJJ�G/./56::>�5/K@15/7�6�:/G17:601=/�L-M>N�67�M/81./MN�-8�6�70@M/.0�L-M>-5G6.1O601-.�0-�,-.M@,0�107�L@71./77�1.�6�?//01.G�0360�17�-4/.�6.M�4@L:1,A�B3/�6,0�6@03-51O/7�03/�:/G17:601=/�L-M>0-�@7/�0/:/,-.8/5/.,1.GN�67�M/81./MN�8-5�03/�L/./810�-8�03/�4@L:1,�6.M�03/�:/G17:601=/�L-M>�1.�,-../,01-.�2103�6.>?//01.G�-5�45-,//M1.G�6@03-51O/M�L>�:62AB317�L1::N�@.01:�P6.@65>�QRN�IJIIN�2-@:M�6@03-51O/N�7@LS/,0�0-�74/,181/M�.-01,/�6.M�6,,/771L1:10>�5/K@15/?/.07N�6:/G17:601=/�L-M>N�67�M/81./M�8-5�4@54-7/7�-8�03/�6,0N�0-�3-:M�4@L:1,�?//01.G7�035-@G3�0/:/,-.8/5/.,1.G�6.M�0-?6T/�4@L:1,�?//01.G7�6,,/771L:/�0/:/43-.1,6::>N�-5�-03/5217/�/:/,05-.1,6::>N�0-�6::�?/?L/57�-8�03/�4@L:1,�7//T1.G0-�-L7/5=/�6.M�0-�6MM5/77�03/�:/G17:601=/�L-M>A�U103�5/74/,0�0-�6�:/G17:601=/�L-M>�3-:M1.G�6�4@L:1,�?//01.G4@57@6.0�0-�03/7/�45-=171-.7N�03/�L1::�2-@:M�7@74/.M�,/5061.�5/K@15/?/.07�-8�/V1701.G�:62N�1.,:@M1.G�03/5/K@15/?/.07�0360�/6,3�0/:/,-.8/5/.,/�:-,601-.�L/�6,,/771L:/�0-�03/�4@L:1,�6.M�0360�?/?L/57�-8�03/�4@L:1,�L/6L:/�0-�6MM5/77�03/�:/G17:601=/�L-M>�60�/6,3�0/:/,-.8/5/.,/�:-,601-.A�<.M/5�03/�L1::N�6�:/G17:601=/�L-M>�0360�3-:M7�6?//01.G�035-@G3�0/:/,-.8/5/.,1.G�6.M�6::-27�?/?L/57�-8�03/�4@L:1,�0-�-L7/5=/�6.M�6MM5/77�03/�?//01.G0/:/43-.1,6::>�-5�-03/5217/�/:/,05-.1,6::>�2-@:M�760178>�6.>�5/K@15/?/.0�0360�03/�:/G17:601=/�L-M>�6::-2�?/?L/57-8�03/�4@L:1,�0-�600/.M�03/�?//01.G�6.M�-88/5�4@L:1,�,-??/.0A�B3/�L1::�2-@:M�5/K@15/�0360�/6,3�:/G17:601=/�L-M>0360�3-:M7�6�?//01.G�035-@G3�0/:/,-.8/5/.,1.G�45-=1M/�.-01,/�-8�03/�?//01.GN�6.M�4-70�03/�6G/.M6N�67�45-=1M/MAB3/�L1::�2-@:M�@5G/�:/G17:601=/�L-M1/7�@01:1O1.G�03/7/�0/:/,-.8/5/.,1.G�45-,/M@5/7�1.�03/�L1::�0-�@7/�7-@.MM17,5/01-.�6.M�0-�?6T/�5/67-.6L:/�/88-507�0-�6M3/5/�67�,:-7/:>�67�5/67-.6L:>�4-771L:/�0-�/V1701.G�:62N�6745-=1M/MAWXY�B317�L1::�2-@:M�M/,:65/�03/�Z/G17:60@5/[7�1.0/.0N�,-.7170/.0�2103�03/�C-=/5.-5[7�\V/,@01=/�E5M/5�]-A�]̂I_̂IJN0-�1?45-=/�6.M�/.36.,/�4@L:1,�6,,/77�0-�7060/�6.M�:-,6:�6G/.,>�?//01.G7�M@51.G�03/�9È ab̂R_�46.M/?1,�6.M8@0@5/�/?/5G/.,1/7�L>�6::-21.G�L5-6M/5�6,,/77�035-@G3�0/:/,-.8/5/.,1.G�-401-.7AWcY�B317�L1::�2-@:M�1.,-54-560/�6MM101-.6:�,36.G/7�0-�;/,01-.�cX_cQ�-8�03/�C-=/5.?/.0�9-M/�45-4-7/M�L>�Hd�QQ_0-�L/�-4/5601=/�-.:>�18�0317�L1::�6.M�Hd�QQ_�65/�/.6,0/M�6.M�0317�L1::�17�/.6,0/M�:670AWeY�B3/�96:18-5.16�9-.7010@01-.�5/K@15/7�:-,6:�6G/.,1/7N�8-5�03/�4@54-7/�-8�/.7@51.G�4@L:1,�6,,/77�0-�03/�?//01.G7-8�4@L:1,�L-M1/7�6.M�03/�25101.G7�-8�4@L:1,�-881,16:7�6.M�6G/.,1/7N�0-�,-?4:>�2103�6�7060@0-5>�/.6,0?/.0�03606?/.M7�-5�/.6,07�:627�5/:601.G�0-�4@L:1,�5/,-5M7�-5�-4/.�?//01.G7�6.M�,-.061.7�81.M1.G7�M/?-.705601.G�0360�03//.6,0?/.0�8@503/57�03/�,-.7010@01-.6:�5/K@15/?/.07�5/:601.G�0-�0317�4@54-7/AB317�L1::�2-@:M�?6T/�:/G17:601=/�81.M1.G7�0-�0360�/88/,0AWfY�\V1701.G�,-.7010@01-.6:�45-=171-.7�5/K@15/�0360�6�7060@0/�0360�:1?107�03/�51G30�-8�6,,/77�0-�03/�?//01.G7�-84@L:1,�L-M1/7�-5�03/�25101.G7�-8�4@L:1,�-881,16:7�6.M�6G/.,1/7�L/�6M-40/M�2103�81.M1.G7�M/?-.705601.G�03/�1.0/5/7045-0/,0/M�L>�03/�:1?10601-.�6.M�03/�.//M�8-5�45-0/,01.G�0360�1.0/5/70AB317�L1::�2-@:M�?6T/�:/G17:601=/�81.M1.G7�0-�0360�/88/,0AWgY�B317�L1::�2-@:M�M/,:65/�0360�10�17�0-�06T/�/88/,0�1??/M160/:>�67�6.�@5G/.,>�7060@0/A-̀0/h�IiQ���H445-451601-.h�.-���j17,6:�9-??100//h�>/7���Z-,6:�k5-G56?h�.-��lmn�onpoqn�pr�lmn�sltln�pr�utqvrpwxvt�yp�nxtul�ts�rpqqpzs{|}~��������;/,01-.�g_QJcAe�17�6MM/M�0-�03/�\M@,601-.�9-M/N�0-�5/6Mh���������W6Y�]-02103706.M1.G�6.>�-03/5�45-=171-.�-8�0317�6501,:/N�6.M�7@LS/,0�0-�03/�.-01,/�6.M�6,,/771L1:10>5/K@15/?/.07�1.�7@LM1=171-.7�WMY�6.M�W/YN�6�:/G17:601=/�L-M>�?6>�3-:M�4@L:1,�?//01.G7�035-@G3�0/:/,-.8/5/.,1.G6.M�?6T/�4@L:1,�?//01.G7�6,,/771L:/�0/:/43-.1,6::>N�-5�-03/5217/�/:/,05-.1,6::>N�0-�6::�?/?L/57�-8�03/�4@L:1,7//T1.G�0-�-L7/5=/�6.M�0-�6MM5/77�03/�:/G17:601=/�L-M>AWLY�WRY�j-5�6�:/G17:601=/�L-M>�3-:M1.G�6�4@L:1,�?//01.G�035-@G3�0/:/,-.8/5/.,1.G�4@57@6.0�0-�0317�7/,01-.N�6::5/K@15/?/.07�1.�0317�6501,:/�5/K@151.G�03/�43>71,6:�45/7/.,/�-8�?/?L/57N�03/�,:/5T�-5�-03/5�4/57-../:�-8�03/:/G17:601=/�L-M>N�-5�03/�4@L:1,N�67�6�,-.M101-.�-8�46501,14601-.�1.�-5�K@-5@?�8-5�6�4@L:1,�?//01.GN�65/�3/5/L>7@74/.M/MAWIY�j-5�6�:/G17:601=/�L-M>�3-:M1.G�6�4@L:1,�?//01.G�035-@G3�0/:/,-.8/5/.,1.G�4@57@6.0�0-�0317�7/,01-.N�6::�-8�03/8-::-21.G�5/K@15/?/.07�1.�0317�6501,:/�65/�7@74/.M/Mh



�����������	�
��� �������������
����������������	�������������������������	�������� �!�����"

#����	������� �"��������$!�"��"��%� �����&���'�%(�����"�#���)&���*��+����������
�� ���


,-.�/012�34541678494714�56103:67�896;�<2:12�0�;4;=49�<:55�=4�>093:1:>03:7?�:7�0�>@=5:1�;443:7?�69�>96144A:7?�=4:A473:8:4A�:7�324�763:14�07A�0?47A0�68�324�>@=5:1�;443:7?�69�>96144A:7?B,C.�/012�34541678494714�56103:67�=4�0114DD:=54�36�324�>@=5:1B,E.�F4;=49D�68�324�>@=5:1�;0G�0AA94DD�324�54?:D503:H4�=6AG�03�4012�34541678494714�1678494714�56103:67B,I.�J6D3�0?47A0D�03�055�34541678494714�56103:67DB,/.�-3�540D3�674�;4;=49�68�324�54?:D503:H4�=6AG�=4�>2GD:1055G�>94D473�03�324�56103:67�D>41:8:4A�:7�324�763:14�68�324;443:7?B,1.�-�54?:D503:H4�=6AG�3203�265AD�0�;443:7?�3296@?2�3454167849471:7?�07A�0556<D�;4;=49D�68�324�>@=5:1�36�6=D49H407A�0AA94DD�324�;443:7?�3454>267:1055G�69�63249<:D4�45413967:1055GK�167D:D3473�<:32�324�763:14�07A�0114DD:=:5:3G94L@:94;473D�:7�D@=A:H:D:67D�,A.�07A�,4.K�D2055�20H4�D03:D8:4A�07G�94L@:94;473�3203�324�54?:D503:H4�=6AG�0556<;4;=49D�68�324�>@=5:1�36�03347A�324�;443:7?�07A�68849�>@=5:1�16;;473B�-�54?:D503:H4�=6AG�744A�763�;0M40H0:50=54�07G�>2GD:105�56103:67�896;�<2:12�;4;=49D�68�324�>@=5:1�;0G�6=D49H4�324�;443:7?�07A�68849�>@=5:116;;473B,A.�N8�0�54?:D503:H4�=6AG�265AD�0�;443:7?�3296@?2�3454167849471:7?�>@9D@073�36�32:D�D413:67�07A�0556<D�;4;=49D68�324�>@=5:1�36�6=D49H4�07A�0AA94DD�324�;443:7?�3454>267:1055G�69�63249<:D4�45413967:1055GK�324�54?:D503:H4�=6AGD2055�05D6�A6�=632�68�324�86556<:7?O,P.�N;>54;473�0�>9614A@94�869�9414:H:7?�07A�D<:835G�94D65H:7?�94L@4D3D�869�940D670=54�;6A:8:103:67�690116;;6A03:67�896;�:7A:H:A@05D�<:32�A:D0=:5:3:4DK�167D:D3473�<:32�324�84A4905�-;49:107D�<:32�I:D0=:5:3:4D�-13�68PQQR�,ST�UBVBEB�V41B�PTPRP�43�D4LB.K�07A�94D65H:7?�07G�A6@=3�<203D64H49�:7�80H69�68�0114DD:=:5:3GB,T.�-AH493:D4�3203�>9614A@94�4012�3:;4�763:14�:D�?:H47�68�324�;407D�=G�<2:12�;4;=49D�68�324�>@=5:1�;0G6=D49H4�324�;443:7?�07A�68849�>@=5:1�16;;473K�>@9D@073�36�>090?90>2�,T.�68�D@=A:H:D:67�,4.B,4.�/W14>3�36�324�4W3473�32:D�D413:67�>96H:A4D�63249<:D4K�4012�54?:D503:H4�=6AG�3203�265AD�0�;443:7?�3296@?23454167849471:7?�>@9D@073�36�32:D�D413:67�D2055�A6�=632�68�324�86556<:7?O,P.�X:H4�0AH0714�763:14�68�324�3:;4�68K�07A�>6D3�324�0?47A0�869K�4012�>@=5:1�;443:7?�01169A:7?�36�324�3:;4890;4D63249<:D4�>94D19:=4A�=G�32:D�093:154K�07A�@D:7?�324�;407D�63249<:D4�>94D19:=4A�=G�32:D�093:154K�0D�0>>5:10=54B,T.�N7�4012�:7D30714�:7�<2:12�763:14�68�324�3:;4�68�324�;443:7?�:D�63249<:D4�?:H47�69�324�0?47A0�869�324�;443:7?:D�63249<:D4�>6D34AK�05D6�?:H4�763:14�68�324�;407D�=G�<2:12�;4;=49D�68�324�>@=5:1�;0G�6=D49H4�324�;443:7?�07A68849�>@=5:1�16;;473B�-D�36�07G�:7D30714�:7�<2:12�32494�:D�0�1207?4�:7�324�;407D�68�>@=5:1�6=D49H03:67�07A16;;473K�69�07G�:7D30714�>9:69�36�324�488413:H4�A034�68�32:D�D413:67�:7�<2:12�324�3:;4�68�324�;443:7?�20D�=447763:14A�69�324�0?47A0�869�324�;443:7?�20D�=447�>6D34A�<:326@3�05D6�:715@A:7?�763:14�68�324�;407D�68�>@=5:16=D49H03:67�07A�16;;473K�0�54?:D503:H4�=6AG�;0G�D03:D8G�32:D�94L@:94;473�=G�0AH493:D:7?�324�;407D�68�>@=5:16=D49H03:67�07A�16;;473�@D:7?�324�;6D3�90>:A�;407D�68�16;;@7:103:67�0H0:50=54�03�324�3:;4B�-AH493:D:7?�324;407D�68�>@=5:1�6=D49H03:67�07A�16;;473�@D:7?�324�;6D3�90>:A�;407D�68�16;;@7:103:67�0H0:50=54�03�324�3:;4D2055�:715@A4K�=@3�744A�763�=4�5:;:34A�36K�>6D3:7?�D@12�;407D�67�324�54?:D503:H4�=6AGYD�:7349743�<4=D:34B,8.�-55�54?:D503:H4�=6A:4D�@3:5:Z:7?�324�3454167849471:7?�>9614A@94D�:7�32:D�D413:67�094�@9?4A�36�@D4�D6@7A�A:D1943:6707A�36�;0M4�940D670=54�488693D�36�0A2494�0D�156D45G�0D�940D670=5G�>6DD:=54�36�324�63249<:D4�0>>5:10=54�>96H:D:67D68�32:D�093:154K�:7�69A49�36�;0W:;:Z4�3907D>09471G�07A�>96H:A4�324�>@=5:1�0114DD�36�54?:D503:H4�=6AG�;443:7?DB,?.�[2:D�D413:67�D2055�94;0:7�:7�488413�675G�@73:5�\07@09G�]PK�TRTTK�07A�0D�68�3203�A034�:D�94>4054AB_̂̀ a�ba�V413:67�PPP]]�:D�0AA4A�36�324�X6H497;473�E6A4K�36�940AOcccdda�,0.�e63<:32D307A:7?�07G�63249�>96H:D:67�68�32:D�093:154K�07A�D@=f413�36�324�763:14�07A�0114DD:=:5:3G94L@:94;473D�:7�D@=A:H:D:67D�,A.�07A�,4.K�0�D3034�=6AG�;0G�265A�>@=5:1�;443:7?D�3296@?2�3454167849471:7?�07A;0M4�>@=5:1�;443:7?D�0114DD:=54�3454>267:1055GK�69�63249<:D4�45413967:1055GK�36�055�;4;=49D�68�324�>@=5:1�D44M:7?36�6=D49H4�07A�36�0AA94DD�324�D3034�=6AGB,=.�,P.�g69�0�D3034�=6AG�265A:7?�0�>@=5:1�;443:7?�3296@?2�3454167849471:7?�>@9D@073�36�32:D�D413:67K�05594L@:94;473D�:7�32:D�093:154�94L@:9:7?�324�>2GD:105�>94D4714�68�;4;=49DK�324�1549M�69�63249�>49D67745�68�324�D3034=6AGK�69�324�>@=5:1K�0D�0�167A:3:67�68�>093:1:>03:67�:7�69�L@69@;�869�0�>@=5:1�;443:7?K�094�2494=G�D@D>47A4AB



�����������	�
��� �������������
����������������	�������������������������	�������� �!�����"

#����	������� �"��������$!�"��"��%� �����&���'�%(�����"�#���)&���*��+����������
�� ,��


-./�012�3�45356�7189�:1;8<=>�3�?@7;<A�B665<=>�5:21@>:�56;6A1=C626=A<=>�?@24@3=5�51�5:<4�46A5<1=D�3;;�1C�5:6C1;;1E<=>�26F@<26B6=54�<=�5:<4�325<A;6�326�4@4?6=868G-H/�I3A:�56;6A1=C626=A6�;1A35<1=�C21B�E:<A:�3�B6B762�E<;;�76�?325<A<?35<=>�<=�3�?@7;<A�B665<=>�12�?21A668<=>�76<86=5<C<68�<=�5:6�=15<A6�3=8�3>6=83�1C�5:6�?@7;<A�B665<=>�12�?21A668<=>J-K/�I3A:�56;6A1=C626=A6�;1A35<1=�76�3AA644<7;6�51�5:6�?@7;<AJ-L/�M6B7624�1C�5:6�?@7;<A�B39�3882644�5:6�45356�7189�35�63A:�56;6A1=C626=A6�A1=C626=A6�;1A35<1=J-N/�O145�3>6=834�35�3;;�56;6A1=C626=A6�;1A35<1=4J-I/�H5�;6345�1=6�B6B762�1C�5:6�45356�7189�76�?:94<A3;;9�?2646=5�35�5:6�;1A35<1=�4?6A<C<68�<=�5:6�=15<A6�1C�5:6B665<=>J-A/�H�45356�7189�5:35�:1;84�3�B665<=>�5:21@>:�56;6A1=C626=A<=>�3=8�3;;1E4�B6B7624�1C�5:6�?@7;<A�51�17462P6�3=83882644�5:6�B665<=>�56;6?:1=<A3;;9�12�15:62E<46�6;6A521=<A3;;9D�A1=4<456=5�E<5:�5:6�=15<A6�3=8�3AA644<7<;<5926F@<26B6=54�<=�4@78<P<4<1=4�-8/�3=8�-6/D�4:3;;�:3P6�435<4C<68�3=9�26F@<26B6=5�5:35�5:6�45356�7189�3;;1E�B6B76241C�5:6�?@7;<A�51�3556=8�5:6�B665<=>�3=8�1CC62�?@7;<A�A1BB6=5J�H�45356�7189�=668�=15�B3Q6�3P3<;37;6�3=9�?:94<A3;;1A35<1=�C21B�E:<A:�B6B7624�1C�5:6�?@7;<A�B39�17462P6�5:6�B665<=>�3=8�1CC62�?@7;<A�A1BB6=5J-8/�RC�3�45356�7189�:1;84�3�B665<=>�5:21@>:�56;6A1=C626=A<=>�?@24@3=5�51�5:<4�46A5<1=�3=8�3;;1E4�B6B7624�1C�5:6?@7;<A�51�17462P6�3=8�3882644�5:6�B665<=>�56;6?:1=<A3;;9�12�15:62E<46�6;6A521=<A3;;9D�5:6�45356�7189�4:3;;�3;41�81715:�1C�5:6�C1;;1E<=>G-S/�RB?;6B6=5�3�?21A68@26�C12�26A6<P<=>�3=8�4E<C5;9�2641;P<=>�26F@6454�C12�26341=37;6�B18<C<A35<1=�123AA1BB1835<1=�C21B�<=8<P<8@3;4�E<5:�8<437<;<5<64D�A1=4<456=5�E<5:�5:6�C68623;�HB62<A3=4�E<5:�N<437<;<5<64�HA5�1CSTTU�-V.�WJXJLJ�X6AJ�S.SUS�65�46FJ/D�3=8�2641;P<=>�3=9�81@75�E:35416P62�<=�C3P12�1C�3AA644<7<;<59J-./�H8P625<46�5:35�?21A68@26�63A:�5<B6�=15<A6�<4�><P6=�1C�5:6�B63=4�79�E:<A:�B6B7624�1C�5:6�?@7;<A�B3917462P6�5:6�B665<=>�3=8�1CC62�?@7;<A�A1BB6=5D�?@24@3=5�51�?323>23?:�-./�1C�4@78<P<4<1=�-6/J-6/�IYA6?5�51�5:6�6Y56=5�5:<4�46A5<1=�?21P<864�15:62E<46D�63A:�45356�7189�5:35�:1;84�3�B665<=>�5:21@>:56;6A1=C626=A<=>�?@24@3=5�51�5:<4�46A5<1=�4:3;;�81�715:�1C�5:6�C1;;1E<=>G-S/�Z<P6�38P3=A6�=15<A6�1C�5:6�5<B6�1CD�3=8�?145�5:6�3>6=83�C12D�63A:�?@7;<A�B665<=>�3AA128<=>�51�5:6�5<B6C23B6415:62E<46�?264A2<768�79�5:<4�325<A;6D�3=8�@4<=>�5:6�B63=4�15:62E<46�?264A2<768�79�5:<4�325<A;6D�34�3??;<A37;6J-./�R=�63A:�<=453=A6�<=�E:<A:�=15<A6�1C�5:6�5<B6�1C�5:6�B665<=>�<4�15:62E<46�><P6=�12�5:6�3>6=83�C12�5:6�B665<=><4�15:62E<46�?14568D�3;41�><P6�=15<A6�1C�5:6�B63=4�79�E:<A:�B6B7624�1C�5:6�?@7;<A�B39�17462P6�5:6�B665<=>�3=81CC62�?@7;<A�A1BB6=5J�H4�51�3=9�<=453=A6�<=�E:<A:�5:626�<4�3�A:3=>6�<=�5:6�B63=4�1C�?@7;<A�17462P35<1=�3=8A1BB6=5D�12�3=9�<=453=A6�?2<12�51�5:6�6CC6A5<P6�8356�1C�5:<4�46A5<1=�<=�E:<A:�5:6�5<B6�1C�5:6�B665<=>�:34�766==15<A68�12�5:6�3>6=83�C12�5:6�B665<=>�:34�766=�?14568�E<5:1@5�3;41�<=A;@8<=>�=15<A6�1C�5:6�B63=4�1C�?@7;<A17462P35<1=�3=8�A1BB6=5D�3�45356�7189�B39�435<4C9�5:<4�26F@<26B6=5�79�38P625<4<=>�5:6�B63=4�1C�?@7;<A17462P35<1=�3=8�A1BB6=5�@4<=>�5:6�B145�23?<8�B63=4�1C�A1BB@=<A35<1=�3P3<;37;6�35�5:6�5<B6J�H8P625<4<=>�5:6B63=4�1C�?@7;<A�17462P35<1=�3=8�A1BB6=5�@4<=>�5:6�B145�23?<8�B63=4�1C�A1BB@=<A35<1=�3P3<;37;6�35�5:6�5<B64:3;;�<=A;@86D�7@5�=668�=15�76�;<B<568�51D�?145<=>�4@A:�B63=4�1=�5:6�45356�7189[4�<=562=65�E674<56J-C/�H;;�45356�718<64�@5<;<\<=>�5:6�56;6A1=C626=A<=>�?21A68@264�<=�5:<4�46A5<1=�326�@2>68�51�@46�41@=8�8<4A265<1=�3=851�B3Q6�26341=37;6�6CC1254�51�38:626�34�A;146;9�34�26341=37;9�?144<7;6�51�5:6�15:62E<46�3??;<A37;6�?21P<4<1=4�1C5:<4�325<A;6D�<=�12862�51�B3Y<B<\6�523=4?326=A9�3=8�?21P<86�5:6�?@7;<A�3AA644�51�45356�7189�B665<=>4J->/�]:<4�46A5<1=�4:3;;�26B3<=�<=�6CC6A5�1=;9�@=5<;�̂3=@329�_SD�.U..D�3=8�34�1C�5:35�8356�<4�26?63;68Jàbc�dc�X6A5<1=�eVTe_�1C�5:6�Z1P62=B6=5�L186�<4�3B6=868�51�2638Gfghfdc�-3/�H;;�B665<=>4�1C�5:6�;6><4;35<P6�7189�1C�3�;1A3;�3>6=A9�4:3;;�76�1?6=�3=8�?@7;<AD�3=8�3;;�?6241=4�4:3;;�76?62B<5568�51�3556=8�3=9�B665<=>�1C�5:6�;6><4;35<P6�7189�1C�3�;1A3;�3>6=A9D�6YA6?5�34�15:62E<46�?21P<868�<=�5:<4A:3?562J-7/�-S/�i15E<5:453=8<=>�3=9�15:62�?21P<4<1=�1C�;3ED�5:6�;6><4;35<P6�7189�1C�3�;1A3;�3>6=A9�B39�@4656;6A1=C626=A<=>�C12�5:6�76=6C<5�1C�5:6�?@7;<A�3=8�5:6�;6><4;35<P6�7189�1C�3�;1A3;�3>6=A9�<=�A1==6A5<1=�E<5:�3=9B665<=>�12�?21A668<=>�3@5:12<\68�79�;3EJ�]:6�56;6A1=C626=A68�B665<=>�12�?21A668<=>�4:3;;�A1B?;9�E<5:�3;;



�����������	�
��� �������������
����������������	�������������������������	�������� �!�����"

#����	������� �"��������$!�"��"��%� �����&���'�%(�����"�#���)&���*��+����������
�� ���


,-./0123/�455627486/�0/9:20/;/<-3�,=�-.23�7.45-/0�4<>�466�,-./0123/�455627486/�50,?232,<3�,=�641�0/64-2<@�-,�435/72=27�-A5/�,=�;//-2<@�,0�50,7//>2<@BCDE�F/6/7,<=/0/<72<@G�43�4:-.,02H/>�8A�-.23�3/7-2,<G�;4A�8/�:3/>�=,0�466�5:05,3/3�2<�7,<</7-2,<�12-.�4<A�;//-2<@12-.2<�-./�3:8I/7-�;4--/0�I:023>27-2,<�,=�-./�6/@2364-2?/�8,>AB�J66�?,-/3�-4K/<�>:02<@�4�-/6/7,<=/0/<7/>�;//-2<@3.466�8/�8A�0,667466BCLE�M=�-./�6/@2364-2?/�8,>A�,=�4�6,746�4@/<7A�/6/7-3�-,�:3/�-/6/7,<=/0/<72<@G�2-�3.466�5,3-�4@/<>43�4-�466-/6/7,<=/0/<7/�6,74-2,<3�4<>�7,<>:7-�-/6/7,<=/0/<7/�;//-2<@3�2<�4�;4<</0�-.4-�50,-/7-3�-./�3-4-:-,0A�4<>7,<3-2-:-2,<46�02@.-3�,=�-./�540-2/3�,0�-./�5:8627�455/402<@�8/=,0/�-./�6/@2364-2?/�8,>A�,=�4�6,746�4@/<7AB�N47.-/6/7,<=/0/<7/�6,74-2,<�3.466�8/�2>/<-2=2/>�2<�-./�<,-27/�4<>�4@/<>4�,=�-./�;//-2<@�,0�50,7//>2<@G�4<>�/47.-/6/7,<=/0/<7/�6,74-2,<�3.466�8/�477/33286/�-,�-./�5:8627B�O:02<@�-./�-/6/7,<=/0/<7/G�4-�6/43-�4�9:,0:;�,=�-./;/;8/03�,=�-./�6/@2364-2?/�8,>A�3.466�540-27254-/�=0,;�6,74-2,<3�12-.2<�-./�8,:<>402/3�,=�-./�-/002-,0A�,?/0�1.27.-./�6,746�4@/<7A�/P/0723/3�I:023>27-2,<G�/P7/5-�43�50,?2>/>�2<�3:8>2?232,<3�C>E�4<>�C/EB�F./�4@/<>4�3.466�50,?2>/4<�,55,0-:<2-A�=,0�;/;8/03�,=�-./�5:8627�-,�4>>0/33�-./�6/@2364-2?/�8,>A�>20/7-6A�5:03:4<-�-,�Q/7-2,<�RSTRSBL�4-/47.�-/6/7,<=/0/<7/�6,74-2,<BCSE�U,0�-./�5:05,3/3�,=�-.23�3/7-2,<G�V-/6/7,<=/0/<7/W�;/4<3�4�;//-2<@�,=�4�6/@2364-2?/�8,>AG�-./�;/;8/03�,=1.27.�40/�2<�>2==/0/<-�6,74-2,<3G�7,<</7-/>�8A�/6/7-0,<27�;/4<3G�-.0,:@.�/2-./0�4:>2,�,0�?2>/,G�,0�8,-.B�X,-.2<@2<�-.23�3/7-2,<�3.466�50,.282-�4�6,746�4@/<7A�=0,;�50,?2>2<@�-./�5:8627�12-.�4>>2-2,<46�-/6/7,<=/0/<7/�6,74-2,<3BC7E�CYE�X,�6/@2364-2?/�8,>A�3.466�-4K/�47-2,<�8A�3/70/-�8466,-G�1./-./0�50/62;2<40A�,0�=2<46BCDE�F./�6/@2364-2?/�8,>A�,=�4�6,746�4@/<7A�3.466�5:86276A�0/5,0-�4<A�47-2,<�-4K/<�4<>�-./�?,-/�,0�483-/<-2,<�,<-.4-�47-2,<�,=�/47.�;/;8/0�50/3/<-�=,0�-./�47-2,<BCLE�Z02,0�-,�-4K2<@�=2<46�47-2,<G�-./�6/@2364-2?/�8,>A�3.466�,0466A�0/5,0-�4�3:;;40A�,=�4�0/7,;;/<>4-2,<�=,0�4�=2<4647-2,<�,<�-./�346402/3G�34640A�37./>:6/3G�,0�7,;5/<34-2,<�542>�2<�-./�=,0;�,=�=02<@/�8/</=2-3�,=�4�6,746�4@/<7A/P/7:-2?/G�43�>/=2</>�2<�3:8>2?232,<�C>E�,=�Q/7-2,<�LRYYBYG�>:02<@�-./�,5/<�;//-2<@�2<�1.27.�-./�=2<46�47-2,<�23�-,8/�-4K/<B�F.23�5404@045.�3.466�<,-�4==/7-�-./�5:8627[3�02@.-�:<>/0�-./�\462=,0<24�Z:8627�]/7,0>3�J7-�C\.45-/0�LBRC7,;;/<72<@�12-.�Q/7-2,<�̂DR_E�,=�O2?232,<�̀�,=�F2-6/�YE�-,�2<35/7-�,0�7,5A�0/7,0>3�70/4-/>�,0�0/7/2?/>�2<�-./50,7/33�,=�>/?/6,52<@�-./�0/7,;;/<>4-2,<BC>E�CYE�X,-12-.3-4<>2<@�-./�50,?232,<3�0/64-2<@�-,�4�9:,0:;�2<�5404@045.�CLE�,=�3:8>2?232,<�C8EG�2=�4�./46-.4:-.,02-A�7,<>:7-3�4�-/6/7,<=/0/<7/�;//-2<@G�;/;8/03�1.,�40/�,:-32>/�-./�I:023>27-2,<�,=�-./�4:-.,02-A�;4A�8/7,:<-/>�-,140>�-./�/3-48623.;/<-�,=�4�9:,0:;�1./<�540-27254-2<@�2<�-./�-/6/7,<=/0/<7/�2=�4-�6/43-�R_�5/07/<-�,=-./�<:;8/0�,=�;/;8/03�-.4-�1,:6>�/3-48623.�4�9:,0:;�40/�50/3/<-�12-.2<�-./�8,:<>402/3�,=�-./�-/002-,0A�,?/01.27.�-./�4:-.,02-A�/P/0723/3�I:023>27-2,<G�4<>�-./�./46-.�4:-.,02-A�50,?2>/3�4�-/6/7,<=/0/<7/�<:;8/0G�4<>433,724-/>�477/33�7,>/3G�2=�4<AG�-.4-�466,13�4<A�5/03,<�-,�7466�2<�-,�540-27254-/�2<�-./�;//-2<@�4<>�-./�<:;8/04<>�477/33�7,>/3�40/�2>/<-2=2/>�2<�-./�<,-27/�4<>�4@/<>4�,=�-./�;//-2<@BCDE�X,-.2<@�2<�-.23�3:8>2?232,<�3.466�8/�7,<3-0:/>�43�>237,:04@2<@�./46-.�4:-.,02-A�;/;8/03�=0,;�0/@:6406A;//-2<@�4-�4�7,;;,<�5.A32746�32-/�12-.2<�-./�I:023>27-2,<�,=�-./�4:-.,02-A�,0�=0,;�:32<@�-/6/7,<=/0/<7/�6,74-2,<312-.2<�,0�</40�-./�I:023>27-2,<�,=�-./�4:-.,02-AB�J�-/6/7,<=/0/<7/�;//-2<@�=,0�1.27.�4�9:,0:;�23�/3-48623./>5:03:4<-�-,�-.23�3:8>2?232,<�3.466�8/�3:8I/7-�-,�466�,-./0�0/9:20/;/<-3�,=�-.23�3/7-2,<BCLE�U,0�5:05,3/3�,=�-.23�3:8>2?232,<G�4�./46-.�4:-.,02-A�;/4<3�4<A�/<-2-A�70/4-/>�5:03:4<-�-,�Q/7-2,<3�YS_YaB̀GYS_à BLYG�YS_à BLRG�YS_à BL̂ G�YS_à BLaG�4<>�YS_à BT̂ _R�,=�-./�b/6=40/�4<>�M<3-2-:-2,<3�\,>/G�4<A�I,2<-5,1/03�4:-.,02-A�70/4-/>�5:03:4<-�-,�J0-276/�Y�C7,;;/<72<@�12-.�Q/7-2,<�̂R__E�,=�\.45-/0�R�,=�O2?232,<�̀�=,0�-./5:05,3/�,=�7,<-047-2<@�5:03:4<-�-,�Q/7-2,<�YS_à BL�,=�-./�b/6=40/�4<>�M<3-2-:-2,<3�\,>/G�4<>�4<A�4>?23,0A7,;;2--//�-,�4�7,:<-Ac35,<3,0/>�./46-.�564<�627/<3/>�5:03:4<-�-,�\.45-/0�DBD�C7,;;/<72<@�12-.�Q/7-2,<�YLS_E,=�O2?232,<�D�,=�-./�d/46-.�4<>�Q4=/-A�\,>/�2=�-./�4>?23,0A�7,;;2--//�.43�YD�,0�;,0/�;/;8/03BC/E�CYE�J�6,746�4@/<7A�;4A�:3/�-/6/7,<=/0/<72<@�12-.,:-�7,;56A2<@�12-.�-./�0/9:20/;/<-3�,=�5404@045.�CLE�,=3:8>2?232,<�C8E�2=�-./�6/@2364-2?/�8,>A�7,;562/3�12-.�-./�0/9:20/;/<-3�,=�5404@045.�CDE�,=�-.23�3:8>2?232,<�2<�4<A,=�-./�=,66,12<@�7207:;3-4<7/3eCJE�F./�6/@2364-2?/�8,>A�.,6>3�4�;//-2<@�>:02<@�4�50,7642;/>�3-4-/�,=�/;/0@/<7AG�4<>�3-4-/�,0�6,746�,==272463�.4?/2;5,3/>�,0�0/7,;;/<>/>�;/43:0/3�-,�50,;,-/�3,7246�>23-4<72<@BCfE�F./�6/@2364-2?/�8,>A�.,6>3�4�;//-2<@�>:02<@�4�50,7642;/>�3-4-/�,=�/;/0@/<7A�=,0�-./�5:05,3/�,=�>/-/0;2<2<@G8A�;4I,02-A�?,-/G�1./-./0�43�4�0/3:6-�,=�-./�/;/0@/<7AG�;//-2<@�2<�5/03,<�1,:6>�50/3/<-�2;;2</<-�023K3�-,�-././46-.�,0�34=/-A�,=�4--/<>//3B



�����������	�
��� �������������
����������������	�������������������������	�������� �!�����"

#����	������� �"��������$!�"��"��%� �����&���'�%(�����"�#���)&���*��+����������
�� ,��


-./�012�32456378592�:;<=�1;3<6�7�>2285?4�<@A5?4�7�BA;C375>2<�68782�;D�2>2A42?C=�7?<�176�<282A>5?2<E�:=>7F;A58=�9;82E�B@A6@7?8�8;�6@:B7A74A7B1�-G/E�8178E�76�7�A26@38�;D�812�2>2A42?C=E�>2285?4�5?�B2A6;?�H;@3<BA262?8�5>>5?2?8�A56I6�8;�812�127381�;A�67D28=�;D�7882?<226J-K/�L�32456378592�:;<=�8178�1;3<6�7�>2285?4�B@A6@7?8�8;�8156�6@:<59565;?�61733�<;�733�;D�812�D;33;H5?4M-L/�012�32456378592�:;<=�61733�4592�?;85C2�;D�812�>2285?4�7?<�B;68�742?<76�76�;812AH562�A2N@5A2<�:=�8156�C17B82AJ-G/�012�32456378592�:;<=�61733�733;H�>2>:2A6�;D�812�B@:35C�8;�7CC266�812�>2285?4�7?<�812�742?<7�61733�BA;95<2�7?;BB;A8@?58=�D;A�>2>:2A6�;D�812�B@:35C�8;�7<<A266�812�32456378592�:;<=�<5A2C83=�B@A6@7?8�8;�O2C85;?�PQRPQJSJ�T?27C1�5?687?C2�5?�H15C1�?;85C2�;D�812�85>2�;D�812�8232C;?D2A2?C2<�>2285?4�56�;812AH562�4592?�;A�812�742?<7�D;A�812>2285?4�56�;812AH562�B;682<E�812�32456378592�:;<=�61733�736;�4592�?;85C2�;D�812�>27?6�:=�H15C1�>2>:2A6�;D�812B@:35C�>7=�7CC266�812�>2285?4�7?<�;DD2A�B@:35C�C;>>2?8J�012�742?<7�61733�5<2?85D=�7?<�5?C3@<2�7?�;BB;A8@?58=D;A�733�B2A6;?6�8;�7882?<�957�7�C733U5?�;B85;?�;A�7?�5?82A?28U:762<�62A95C2�;B85;?J�0156�6@:B7A74A7B1�61733�?;8�:2C;?68A@2<�8;�A2N@5A2�812�32456378592�:;<=�8;�BA;95<2�7�B1=65C73�3;C785;?�DA;>�H15C1�812�B@:35C�>7=�7882?<�;AC;>>2?8J-./�012�32456378592�:;<=�61733�C;?<@C8�8232C;?D2A2?C2�>2285?46�5?�7�>7??2A�8178�BA;82C86�812�6878@8;A=�7?<C;?6858@85;?73�A54186�;D�812�B7A8526�7?<�812�B@:35C�7BB27A5?4�:2D;A2�812�32456378592�:;<=�;D�7�3;C73�742?C=J-V/�T?�812�292?8�;D�7�<56A@B85;?�H15C1�BA292?86�812�B@:35C�742?C=�DA;>�:A;7<C7685?4�812�>2285?4�8;�>2>:2A6�;D812�B@:35C�@65?4�812�C733U5?�;B85;?�;A�5?82A?28U:762<�62A95C2�;B85;?E�;A�5?�812�292?8�;D�7�<56A@B85;?�H5815?�812�3;C73742?C=W6�C;?8A;3�H15C1�BA292?86�>2>:2A6�;D�812�B@:35C�DA;>�;DD2A5?4�B@:35C�C;>>2?86�@65?4�812�C733U5?�;B85;?�;A5?82A?28U:762<�62A95C2�;B85;?E�812�:;<=�61733�87I2�?;�D@A812A�7C85;?�;?�582>6�7BB27A5?4�;?�812�>2285?4�742?<7@?853�B@:35C�7CC266�8;�812�>2285?4�957�812�C733U5?�;B85;?�;A�5?82A?28U:762<�62A95C2�;B85;?�56�A268;A2<J�LC85;?6�87I2?;?�742?<7�582>6�<@A5?4�7�<56A@B85;?�H15C1�BA292?86�812�B@:35C�742?C=�DA;>�:A;7<C7685?4�812�>2285?4�>7=�:2C17332?42<�B@A6@7?8�8;�O2C85;?�PQRXYJZJ-[/�012�32456378592�:;<=�61733�?;8�A2N@5A2�B@:35C�C;>>2?86�8;�:2�6@:>5882<�5?�7<97?C2�;D�812�>2285?4�7?<�>@68BA;95<2�7?�;BB;A8@?58=�D;A�812�B@:35C�8;�7<<A266�812�32456378592�:;<=�7?<�;DD2A�C;>>2?8�5?�A273�85>2J�01566@:B7A74A7B1�61733�?;8�:2�C;?68A@2<�8;�A2N@5A2�812�32456378592�:;<=�8;�BA;95<2�7�B1=65C73�3;C785;?�DA;>�H15C1�812B@:35C�>7=�7882?<�;A�C;>>2?8J-\/�];8H581687?<5?4�O2C85;?�PQRPSJSE�7?�5?<595<@73�<265A5?4�8;�BA;95<2�B@:35C�C;>>2?8�81A;@41�812�@62�;D�7?5?82A?28�H2:6582E�;A�;812A�;?35?2�B378D;A>E�?;8�@?<2A�812�C;?8A;3�;D�812�3;C73�32456378592�:;<=E�8178�A2N@5A26A24568A785;?�8;�3;4�5?�8;�7�8232C;?D2A2?C2�>7=�:2�A2N@5A2<�8;�A245682A�76�A2N@5A2<�:=�812�815A<UB7A8=�5?82A?28H2:6582�;A�;?35?2�B378D;A>�8;�B7A85C5B782J-̂/�-5/�L�32456378592�:;<=�8178�BA;95<26�7�85>2<�B@:35C�C;>>2?8�B2A5;<�D;A�27C1�742?<7�582>�61733�?;8�C3;62�812B@:35C�C;>>2?8�B2A5;<�D;A�812�742?<7�582>E�;A�812�;BB;A8@?58=�8;�A245682AE�B@A6@7?8�8;�6@:B7A74A7B1�-\/E�8;BA;95<2�B@:35C�C;>>2?8�@?853�8178�85>2<�B@:35C�C;>>2?8�B2A5;<�176�237B62<J-55/�L�32456378592�:;<=�8178�<;26�?;8�BA;95<2�7�85>2<�B@:35C�C;>>2?8�B2A5;<E�:@8�87I26�B@:35C�C;>>2?8�62B7A7823=;?�27C1�742?<7�582>E�61733�733;H�7�A276;?7:32�7>;@?8�;D�85>2�B2A�742?<7�582>�8;�733;H�B@:35C�>2>:2A6�812;BB;A8@?58=�8;�BA;95<2�B@:35C�C;>>2?8E�5?C3@<5?4�85>2�D;A�>2>:2A6�;D�812�B@:35C�8;�A245682A�B@A6@7?8�8;6@:B7A74A7B1�-\/E�;A�;812AH562�:2�A2C;4?5_2<�D;A�812�B@AB;62�;D�BA;95<5?4�B@:35C�C;>>2?8J-555/�L�32456378592�:;<=�8178�BA;95<26�7�85>2<�42?2A73�B@:35C�C;>>2?8�B2A5;<�8178�<;26�?;8�C;AA26B;?<�8;�76B2C5D5C�742?<7�582>�61733�?;8�C3;62�812�B@:35C�C;>>2?8�B2A5;<�;A�812�;BB;A8@?58=�8;�A245682AE�B@A6@7?8�8;6@:B7A74A7B1�-\/E�@?853�812�85>2<�42?2A73�B@:35C�C;>>2?8�B2A5;<�176�237B62<J-S/�TD�7�68782�;D�2>2A42?C=�A2>75?6�7C8592E�;A�68782�;A�3;C73�;DD5C5736�1792�5>B;62<�;A�A2C;>>2?<2<�>276@A26�8;BA;>;82�6;C573�<5687?C5?4E�5?�;A<2A�8;�C;?85?@2�8;�8232C;?D2A2?C2�H581;@8�C;>B357?C2�H581�B7A74A7B1�-S/�;D6@:<59565;?�-:/E�812�32456378592�:;<=�61733E�?;8�3782A�817?�SY�<7=6�7D82A�8232C;?D2A2?C5?4�D;A�812�D5A68�85>2�B@A6@7?88;�6@:B7A74A7B1�-L/E�-G/E�;A�-./�;D�B7A74A7B1�-Z/E�7?<�292A=�SY�<7=6�812A27D82AE�>7I2�812�D;33;H5?4�D5?<5?46�:=>7F;A58=�9;82M-L/�012�32456378592�:;<=�176�A2C;?65<2A2<�812�C5AC@>687?C26�;D�812�68782�;D�2>2A42?C=J-G/�L?=�;D�812�D;33;H5?4�C5AC@>687?C26�2̀568M-5/�012�68782�;D�2>2A42?C=�C;?85?@26�8;�<5A2C83=�5>B7C8�812�7:5358=�;D�812�>2>:2A6�8;�>228�67D23=�5?�B2A6;?J-55/�O8782�;A�3;C73�;DD5C5736�C;?85?@2�8;�5>B;62�;A�A2C;>>2?<�>276@A26�8;�BA;>;82�6;C573�<5687?C5?4J



�����������	�
��� �������������
����������������	�������������������������	�������� �!�����"

#����	������� �"��������$!�"��"��%� �����&���'�%(�����"�#���)&���*��+����������
�� ,��


-./�012�345�67261858�19�34:8�87;<:=:8:1>?�@83A35�19�5B52C5>DEF�B5A>8�A�83A35�19�5B52C5>DE�621DGA:B5<�67287A>331�H5D3:1>�IJKL�19�345�MAG:912>:A�NB52C5>DE�H52=:D58�OD3�-O23:DG5�P�-D1BB5>D:>C�Q:34�H5D3:1>�ILLR/�19�M4A6352S�19�T:=:8:1>�P�19�U:3G5�K/V-9/�U4:8�85D3:1>�84AGG�25BA:>�:>�5995D3�1>GE�7>3:G�WA>7A2E�P?�KRK.?�A><�A8�19�34A3�<A35�:8�2565AG5<VXYZ[�\[][�H5D3:1>�L.̂ L_�19�345�̀1=52>B5>3�M1<5�:8�AB5><5<�31�25A<abcdb\[�-A/�OGG�B553:>C8�19�345�G5C:8GA3:=5�;1<E�19�A�G1DAG�AC5>DE�84AGG�;5�165>�A><�67;G:D?�A><�AGG�65281>8�84AGG�;5652B:335<�31�A335><�A>E�B553:>C�19�345�G5C:8GA3:=5�;1<E�19�A�G1DAG�AC5>DE�:>�65281>?�5eD563�A8�13452Q:85�621=:<5<:>�34:8�D4A6352V�f1DAG�AC5>D:58�84AGG�D1><7D3�B553:>C8�87;g5D3�31�34:8�D4A6352�D1>8:835>3�Q:34�A66G:DA;G5�83A35�A><95<52AG�D:=:G�2:C438�GAQ8?�:>DG7<:>C?�;73�>13�G:B:35<�31?�A>E�A66G:DA;G5�GA>C7AC5�ADD588�A><�13452�>1><:8D2:B:>A3:1>1;G:CA3:1>8V-;/�-P/�h13Q:3483A><:>C�A>E�13452�621=:8:1>�19�GAQ?�345�G5C:8GA3:=5�;1<E�19�A�G1DAG�AC5>DE�BAE�78535G5D1>9525>D:>C�912�345�;5>59:3�19�345�67;G:D�A><�345�G5C:8GA3:=5�;1<E�19�A�G1DAG�AC5>DE�:>�D1>>5D3:1>�Q:34�A>EB553:>C�12�621D55<:>C�A73412:i5<�;E�GAQV�U45�35G5D1>9525>D5<�B553:>C�12�621D55<:>C�84AGG�D1B6GE�Q:34�AGG13452Q:85�A66G:DA;G5�25j7:25B5>38�19�34:8�D4A6352�A><�AGG�13452Q:85�A66G:DA;G5�621=:8:1>8�19�GAQ�25GA3:>C�31�A865D:9:D�3E65�19�B553:>C�12�621D55<:>CV-K/�U5G5D1>9525>D:>C?�A8�A73412:i5<�;E�34:8�85D3:1>?�BAE�;5�785<�912�AGG�67261858�:>�D1>>5D3:1>�Q:34�A>E�B553:>CQ:34:>�345�87;g5D3�BA3352�g72:8<:D3:1>�19�345�G5C:8GA3:=5�;1<EV�OGG�=1358�3Ak5>�<72:>C�A�35G5D1>9525>D5<�B553:>C84AGG�;5�;E�21GGDAGGV-_/�l9�345�G5C:8GA3:=5�;1<E�19�A�G1DAG�AC5>DE�5G5D38�31�785�35G5D1>9525>D:>C?�:3�84AGG�6183�AC5><A8�A3�AGG35G5D1>9525>D5�G1DA3:1>8�A><�D1><7D3�35G5D1>9525>D5�B553:>C8�:>�A�BA>>52�34A3�62135D38�345�83A37312E�A><D1>83:373:1>AG�2:C438�19�345�6A23:58�12�345�67;G:D�A665A2:>C�;59125�345�G5C:8GA3:=5�;1<E�19�A�G1DAG�AC5>DEV�NAD435G5D1>9525>D5�G1DA3:1>�84AGG�;5�:<5>3:9:5<�:>�345�>13:D5�A><�AC5><A�19�345�B553:>C�12�621D55<:>C?�A><�5AD435G5D1>9525>D5�G1DA3:1>�84AGG�;5�ADD588:;G5�31�345�67;G:DV�T72:>C�345�35G5D1>9525>D5?�A3�G5A83�A�j7127B�19�345B5B;528�19�345�G5C:8GA3:=5�;1<E�84AGG�6A23:D:6A35�921B�G1DA3:1>8�Q:34:>�345�;17><A2:58�19�345�3522:312E�1=52�Q4:D4345�G1DAG�AC5>DE�5e52D:858�g72:8<:D3:1>?�5eD563�A8�621=:<5<�:>�87;<:=:8:1>8�-</�A><�-5/V�U45�AC5><A�84AGG�621=:<5A>�1661237>:3E�912�B5B;528�19�345�67;G:D�31�A<<2588�345�G5C:8GA3:=5�;1<E�<:25D3GE�67287A>3�31�H5D3:1>�L.̂ L.V_�A35AD4�35G5D1>9525>D5�G1DA3:1>V-./�012�345�67261858�19�34:8�85D3:1>?�@35G5D1>9525>D5F�B5A>8�A�B553:>C�19�A�G5C:8GA3:=5�;1<E?�345�B5B;528�19Q4:D4�A25�:>�<:99525>3�G1DA3:1>8?�D1>>5D35<�;E�5G5D321>:D�B5A>8?�34217C4�5:3452�A7<:1�12�=:<51?�12�;134V�h134:>C:>�34:8�85D3:1>�84AGG�6214:;:3�A�G1DAG�AC5>DE�921B�621=:<:>C�345�67;G:D�Q:34�A<<:3:1>AG�35G5D1>9525>D5�G1DA3:1>8V-D/�-P/�h1�G5C:8GA3:=5�;1<E�84AGG�3Ak5�AD3:1>�;E�85D253�;AGG13?�Q453452�625G:B:>A2E�12�9:>AGV-K/�U45�G5C:8GA3:=5�;1<E�19�A�G1DAG�AC5>DE�84AGG�67;G:DGE�256123�A>E�AD3:1>�3Ak5>�A><�345�=135�12�A;835>3:1>�1>34A3�AD3:1>�19�5AD4�B5B;52�62585>3�912�345�AD3:1>V-_/�m2:12�31�3Ak:>C�9:>AG�AD3:1>?�345�G5C:8GA3:=5�;1<E�84AGG�12AGGE�256123�A�87BBA2E�19�A�25D1BB5><A3:1>�912�A�9:>AGAD3:1>�1>�345�8AGA2:58?�8AGA2E�8D45<7G58?�12�D1B65>8A3:1>�6A:<�:>�345�912B�19�92:>C5�;5>59:38�19�A�G1DAG�AC5>DE5e5D73:=5?�A8�<59:>5<�:>�87;<:=:8:1>�-</�19�H5D3:1>�_LPPVP?�<72:>C�345�165>�B553:>C�:>�Q4:D4�345�9:>AG�AD3:1>�:8�31;5�3Ak5>V�U4:8�6A2AC2A64�84AGG�>13�A995D3�345�67;G:Dn8�2:C43�7><52�345�MAG:912>:A�m7;G:D�o5D12<8�OD3�-M4A6352�_VL-D1BB5>D:>C�Q:34�H5D3:1>�JKLR/�19�T:=:8:1>�S�19�U:3G5�P/�31�:>865D3�12�D16E�25D12<8�D25A35<�12�25D5:=5<�:>�345621D588�19�<5=5G16:>C�345�25D1BB5><A3:1>V-</�-P/�h13Q:3483A><:>C�345�621=:8:1>8�25GA3:>C�31�A�j7127B�:>�6A2AC2A64�-_/�19�87;<:=:8:1>�-;/?�:9�A�45AG34A73412:3E�D1><7D38�A�35G5D1>9525>D5�B553:>C?�B5B;528�Q41�A25�1738:<5�345�g72:8<:D3:1>�19�345�A73412:3E�BAE�;5D17>35<�31QA2<�345�583A;G:84B5>3�19�A�j7127B�Q45>�6A23:D:6A3:>C�:>�345�35G5D1>9525>D5�:9�A3�G5A83�LR�652D5>3�19345�>7B;52�19�B5B;528�34A3�Q17G<�583A;G:84�A�j7127B�A25�62585>3�Q:34:>�345�;17><A2:58�19�345�3522:312E�1=52Q4:D4�345�A73412:3E�5e52D:858�g72:8<:D3:1>?�A><�345�45AG34�A73412:3E�621=:<58�A�35G5D1>9525>D5�>7B;52?�A><A881D:A35<�ADD588�D1<58?�:9�A>E?�34A3�AGG1Q8�A>E�65281>�31�DAGG�:>�31�6A23:D:6A35�:>�345�B553:>C�A><�345�>7B;52A><�ADD588�D1<58�A25�:<5>3:9:5<�:>�345�>13:D5�A><�AC5><A�19�345�B553:>CV-K/�h134:>C�:>�34:8�87;<:=:8:1>�84AGG�;5�D1>83275<�A8�<:8D172AC:>C�45AG34�A73412:3E�B5B;528�921B�25C7GA2GEB553:>C�A3�A�D1BB1>�64E8:DAG�8:35�Q:34:>�345�g72:8<:D3:1>�19�345�A73412:3E�12�921B�78:>C�35G5D1>9525>D5�G1DA3:1>8Q:34:>�12�>5A2�345�g72:8<:D3:1>�19�345�A73412:3EV�O�35G5D1>9525>D5�B553:>C�912�Q4:D4�A�j7127B�:8�583A;G:845<67287A>3�31�34:8�87;<:=:8:1>�84AGG�;5�87;g5D3�31�AGG�13452�25j7:25B5>38�19�34:8�85D3:1>V



�����������	�
��� �������������
����������������	�������������������������	�������� �!�����"

#����	������� �"��������$!�"��"��%� �����&���'�%(�����"�#���)&���*��+����������
�� ,��


-./�012�34231565�17�89:5�54;<:=:5:1>?�@�96@A89�@48912:8B�C6@>5�@>B�6>8:8B�D26@86<�34254@>8�81�E6D8:1>5�FGHFIJK?FGHIKJ.F?�FGHIKJ.L?�FGHIKJ.M?�FGHIKJ.I?�@><�FGHIKJNMHL�17�896�O6A7@26�@><�P>58:848:1>5�Q1<6?�@>B�R1:>831S625�@48912:8B�D26@86<�34254@>8�81�T28:DA6�F�-D1CC6>D:>U�S:89�E6D8:1>�MLHH/�17�Q9@3862�L�17�V:=:5:1>�K�712�8963423156�17�D1>82@D8:>U�34254@>8�81�E6D8:1>�FGHIKJ.�17�896�O6A7@26�@><�P>58:848:1>5�Q1<6?�@><�@>B�@<=:512BD1CC:8866�81�@�D14>8BW531>5126<�96@A89�3A@>�A:D6>56<�34254@>8�81�Q9@3862�XJX�-D1CC6>D:>U�S:89�E6D8:1>�F.GH/17�V:=:5:1>�X�17�896�Y6@A89�@><�E@768B�Q1<6�:7�896�@<=:512B�D1CC:8866�9@5�FX�12�C126�C6C;625J-6/�-F/�T�A1D@A�@U6>DB�C@B�456�86A6D1>7626>D:>U�S:89148�D1C3AB:>U�S:89�896�26Z4:26C6>85�17�3@2@U2@39�-./�1754;<:=:5:1>�-;/�:7�896�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B�D1C3A:65�S:89�896�26Z4:26C6>85�17�3@2@U2@39�-X/�17�89:5�54;<:=:5:1>�:>�@>B17�896�71AA1S:>U�D:2D4C58@>D65[-T/�\96�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B�91A<5�@�C668:>U�<42:>U�@�321DA@:C6<�58@86�17�6C62U6>DB?�@><�58@86�12�A1D@A�177:D:@A5�9@=6:C3156<�12�26D1CC6><6<�C6@54265�81�321C186�51D:@A�<:58@>D:>UJ-]/�\96�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B�91A<5�@�C668:>U�<42:>U�@�321DA@:C6<�58@86�17�6C62U6>DB�712�896�3423156�17�<6862C:>:>U?;B�C@R12:8B�=186?�S968962�@5�@�2654A8�17�896�6C62U6>DB?�C668:>U�:>�36251>�S14A<�32656>8�:CC:>6>8�2:5̂5�81�89696@A89�12�5@768B�17�@886><665J-Q/�\96�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B�91A<5�@�C668:>U�<42:>U�@�321DA@:C6<�58@86�17�6C62U6>DB�@><�9@5�<6862C:>6<?�;BC@R12:8B�=186?�34254@>8�81�54;3@2@U2@39�-]/?�89@8?�@5�@�2654A8�17�896�6C62U6>DB?�C668:>U�:>�36251>�S14A<32656>8�:CC:>6>8�2:5̂5�81�896�96@A89�12�5@768B�17�@886><665J-X/�T�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B�89@8�91A<5�@�C668:>U�34254@>8�81�89:5�54;<:=:5:1>�59@AA�<1�@AA�17�896�71AA1S:>U[-T/�\96�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B�59@AA�U:=6�>18:D6�17�896�C668:>U�@><�3158�@U6><@5�@5�18962S:56�26Z4:26<�;B�89:5�D9@3862J-]/�\96�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B�59@AA�@AA1S�C6C;625�17�896�34;A:D�81�@DD655�896�C668:>U�@><�896�@U6><@�59@AA�321=:<6�@>1331284>:8B�712�C6C;625�17�896�34;A:D�81�@<<2655�896�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B�<:26D8AB�34254@>8�81�E6D8:1>�LGNLGJ.J�P>6@D9�:>58@>D6�:>�S9:D9�>18:D6�17�896�8:C6�17�896�86A6D1>7626>D6<�C668:>U�:5�18962S:56�U:=6>�12�896�@U6><@�712�896C668:>U�:5�18962S:56�31586<?�896�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B�59@AA�@A51�U:=6�>18:D6�17�896�C6@>5�;B�S9:D9�C6C;625�17�89634;A:D�C@B�@DD655�896�C668:>U�@><�17762�34;A:D�D1CC6>8J�\96�@U6><@�59@AA�:<6>8:7B�@><�:>DA4<6�@>�1331284>:8B712�@AA�36251>5�81�@886><�=:@�@�D@AAW:>�138:1>�12�@>�:>862>68W;@56<�562=:D6�138:1>J�\9:5�54;3@2@U2@39�59@AA�>18�;6D1>58246<�81�26Z4:26�896�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B�81�321=:<6�@�39B5:D@A�A1D@8:1>�721C�S9:D9�896�34;A:D�C@B�@886><�12D1CC6>8J-Q/�\96�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B�59@AA�D1><4D8�86A6D1>7626>D6�C668:>U5�:>�@�C@>>62�89@8�32186D85�896�58@84812B�@><D1>58:848:1>@A�2:U985�17�896�3@28:65�@><�896�34;A:D�@336@2:>U�;67126�896�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B�17�@�A1D@A�@U6>DBJ-V/�P>�896�6=6>8�17�@�<:52438:1>�S9:D9�326=6>85�896�34;A:D�@U6>DB�721C�;21@<D@58:>U�896�C668:>U�81�C6C;625�17896�34;A:D�45:>U�896�D@AAW:>�138:1>�12�:>862>68W;@56<�562=:D6�138:1>?�12�:>�896�6=6>8�17�@�<:52438:1>�S:89:>�896�A1D@A@U6>DB_5�D1>821A�S9:D9�326=6>85�C6C;625�17�896�34;A:D�721C�17762:>U�34;A:D�D1CC6>85�45:>U�896�D@AAW:>�138:1>�12:>862>68W;@56<�562=:D6�138:1>?�896�;1<B�59@AA�8@̂6�>1�7428962�@D8:1>�1>�:86C5�@336@2:>U�1>�896�C668:>U�@U6><@4>8:A�34;A:D�@DD655�81�896�C668:>U�=:@�896�D@AAW:>�138:1>�12�:>862>68W;@56<�562=:D6�138:1>�:5�2658126<J�TD8:1>5�8@̂6>1>�@U6><@�:86C5�<42:>U�@�<:52438:1>�S9:D9�326=6>85�896�34;A:D�@U6>DB�721C�;21@<D@58:>U�896�C668:>U�C@B�;6D9@AA6>U6<�34254@>8�81�E6D8:1>�LGNMHJFJ-̀/�\96�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B�59@AA�>18�26Z4:26�34;A:D�D1CC6>85�81�;6�54;C:886<�:>�@<=@>D6�17�896�C668:>U�@><�C458321=:<6�@>�1331284>:8B�712�896�34;A:D�81�@<<2655�896�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B�@><�17762�D1CC6>8�:>�26@A�8:C6J�\9:554;3@2@U2@39�59@AA�>18�;6�D1>58246<�81�26Z4:26�896�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B�81�321=:<6�@�39B5:D@A�A1D@8:1>�721C�S9:D9�89634;A:D�C@B�@886><�12�D1CC6>8J-0/�a18S:8958@><:>U�E6D8:1>�LGNL.J.?�@>�:><:=:<4@A�<65:2:>U�81�321=:<6�34;A:D�D1CC6>8�89214U9�896�456�17�@>:>862>68�S6;5:86?�12�18962�1>A:>6�3A@8712C?�>18�4><62�896�D1>821A�17�896�A1D@A�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B?�89@8�26Z4:26526U:582@8:1>�81�A1U�:>�81�@�86A6D1>7626>D6�C@B�;6�26Z4:26<�81�26U:5862�@5�26Z4:26<�;B�896�89:2<W3@28B�:>862>68S6;5:86�12�1>A:>6�3A@8712C�81�3@28:D:3@86J-b/�-:/�T�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B�89@8�321=:<65�@�8:C6<�34;A:D�D1CC6>8�362:1<�712�6@D9�@U6><@�:86C�59@AA�>18�DA156�89634;A:D�D1CC6>8�362:1<�712�896�@U6><@�:86C?�12�896�1331284>:8B�81�26U:5862?�34254@>8�81�54;3@2@U2@39�-0/?�81321=:<6�34;A:D�D1CC6>8�4>8:A�89@8�8:C6<�34;A:D�D1CC6>8�362:1<�9@5�6A@356<J-::/�T�A6U:5A@8:=6�;1<B�89@8�<165�>18�321=:<6�@�8:C6<�34;A:D�D1CC6>8�362:1<?�;48�8@̂65�34;A:D�D1CC6>8�563@2@86AB1>�6@D9�@U6><@�:86C?�59@AA�@AA1S�@�26@51>@;A6�@C14>8�17�8:C6�362�@U6><@�:86C�81�@AA1S�34;A:D�C6C;625�8961331284>:8B�81�321=:<6�34;A:D�D1CC6>8?�:>DA4<:>U�8:C6�712�C6C;625�17�896�34;A:D�81�26U:5862�34254@>8�8154;3@2@U2@39�-0/?�12�18962S:56�;6�26D1U>:c6<�712�896�3423156�17�321=:<:>U�34;A:D�D1CC6>8J



�����������	�
��� �������������
����������������	�������������������������	�������� �!�����"

#����	������� �"��������$!�"��"��%� �����&���'�%(�����"�#���)&���*��+����������
�� ����


,---.�/�012-3045-61�789:�5;45�<=86-913�4�5->19�21?1=40�<@70-A�A8>>1?5�<1=-89�5;45�9813�?85�A8==13<8?9�58�43<1A-B-A�421?94�-51>�3;400�?85�A0831�5;1�<@70-A�A8>>1?5�<1=-89�8=�5;1�8<<8=5@?-5:�58�=12-351=C�<@=3@4?5�583@7<4=42=4<;�,D.C�@?5-0�5;1�5->19�21?1=40�<@70-A�A8>>1?5�<1=-89�;43�104<319E,F.�GB�4�35451�8B�1>1=21?A:�=1>4-?3�4A5-61C�8=�35451�8=�08A40�8BB-A-403�;461�-><8319�8=�=1A8>>1?919�>143@=13�58<=8>851�38A-40�9-354?A-?2C�-?�8=91=�58�A8?5-?@1�58�5101A8?B1=1?A1�H-5;8@5�A8><0-4?A1�H-5;�<4=42=4<;�,F.�8B3@79-6-3-8?�,7.C�5;1�012-3045-61�789:�3;400C�?85�0451=�5;4?�FI�94:3�4B51=�5101A8?B1=1?A-?2�B8=�5;1�B-=35�5->1�<@=3@4?558�3@7<4=42=4<;�,/.C�,J.C�8=�,K.�8B�<4=42=4<;�,L.C�4?9�161=:�FI�94:3�5;1=14B51=C�>4M1�5;1�B8008H-?2�B-?9-?23�7:>4N8=-5:�6851O,/.�P;1�012-3045-61�789:�;43�=1A8?3-91=19�5;1�A-=A@>354?A13�8B�5;1�35451�8B�1>1=21?A:E,J.�/?:�8B�5;1�B8008H-?2�A-=A@>354?A13�1Q-35O,-.�P;1�35451�8B�1>1=21?A:�A8?5-?@13�58�9-=1A50:�-><4A5�5;1�47-0-5:�8B�5;1�>1>71=3�58�>115�34B10:�-?�<1=38?E,--.�R5451�8=�08A40�8BB-A-403�A8?5-?@1�58�-><831�8=�=1A8>>1?9�>143@=13�58�<=8>851�38A-40�9-354?A-?2E,S.�D8=�5;1�<@=<8313�8B�5;-3�3@79-6-3-8?C�T35451�8B�1>1=21?A:U�>14?3�4�35451�8B�1>1=21?A:�<=8A04->19�<@=3@4?558�R1A5-8?�VWXY�8B�5;1�K40-B8=?-4�Z>1=21?A:�R1=6-A13�/A5�,/=5-A01�L�,A8>>1?A-?2�H-5;�R1A5-8?�VYYI.�8B�K;4<51=[�8B�\-6-3-8?�L�8B�P-501�X.E,B.�P;-3�31A5-8?�3;400�=1>4-?�-?�1BB1A5�8?0:�@?5-0�]4?@4=:�LC�XIXSC�4?9�43�8B�5;45�9451�-3�=1<14019E_̂̀ a�ba�R1A5-8?�YScYF�-3�49919�58�5;1�d861=?>1?5�K891C�58�=149Oebfega�,4.�/00�>115-?23�8B�5;1�012-3045-61�789:�8B�4�08A40�421?A:�3;400�71�8<1?�4?9�<@70-AC�4?9�400�<1=38?3�3;400�71<1=>-5519�58�4551?9�4?:�>115-?2�8B�5;1�012-3045-61�789:�8B�4�08A40�421?A:C�1QA1<5�43�85;1=H-31�<=86-919�-?�5;-3A;4<51=E,7.�,L.�h85H-5;354?9-?2�4?:�85;1=�<=86-3-8?�8B�04HC�5;1�012-3045-61�789:�8B�4�08A40�421?A:�>4:�@315101A8?B1=1?A-?2�B8=�5;1�71?1B-5�8B�5;1�<@70-A�4?9�5;1�012-3045-61�789:�8B�4�08A40�421?A:�-?�A8??1A5-8?�H-5;�4?:>115-?2�8=�<=8A119-?2�4@5;8=-i19�7:�04HE�P;1�5101A8?B1=1?A19�>115-?2�8=�<=8A119-?2�3;400�A8><0:�H-5;�400=1j@-=1>1?53�8B�5;-3�A;4<51=�4?9�400�85;1=H-31�4<<0-A4701�<=86-3-8?3�8B�04H�=1045-?2�58�4�3<1A-B-A�5:<1�8B�>115-?28=�<=8A119-?2E,X.�P101A8?B1=1?A-?2C�43�4@5;8=-i19�7:�5;-3�31A5-8?C�>4:�71�@319�B8=�400�<@=<8313�-?�A8??1A5-8?�H-5;�4?:�>115-?2H-5;-?�5;1�3@7N1A5�>4551=�N@=-39-A5-8?�8B�5;1�012-3045-61�789:E�/00�68513�54M1?�9@=-?2�4�5101A8?B1=1?A19�>115-?23;400�71�7:�=800A400E,F.�GB�5;1�012-3045-61�789:�8B�4�08A40�421?A:�101A53�58�@31�5101A8?B1=1?A-?2C�-5�3;400�<835�421?943�45�4005101A8?B1=1?A1�08A45-8?3�4?9�A8?9@A5�5101A8?B1=1?A1�>115-?23�-?�4�>4??1=�5;45�<=851A53�5;1�3545@58=:�4?9A8?35-5@5-8?40�=-2;53�8B�5;1�<4=5-13�8=�5;1�<@70-A�4<<14=-?2�71B8=1�5;1�012-3045-61�789:�8B�4�08A40�421?A:E�Z4A;5101A8?B1=1?A1�08A45-8?�3;400�71�-91?5-B-19�-?�5;1�?85-A1�4?9�421?94�8B�5;1�>115-?2�8=�<=8A119-?2C�4?9�14A;5101A8?B1=1?A1�08A45-8?�3;400�71�4AA133-701�58�5;1�<@70-AE�\@=-?2�5;1�5101A8?B1=1?A1C�45�01435�4�j@8=@>�8B�5;1>1>71=3�8B�5;1�012-3045-61�789:�3;400�<4=5-A-<451�B=8>�08A45-8?3�H-5;-?�5;1�78@?94=-13�8B�5;1�51==-58=:�861=�H;-A;5;1�08A40�421?A:�1Q1=A-313�N@=-39-A5-8?C�1QA1<5�43�<=86-919�-?�3@79-6-3-8?�,9.E�P;1�421?94�3;400�<=86-91�4?8<<8=5@?-5:�B8=�>1>71=3�8B�5;1�<@70-A�58�499=133�5;1�012-3045-61�789:�9-=1A50:�<@=3@4?5�58�R1A5-8?�YScYSEF�4514A;�5101A8?B1=1?A1�08A45-8?E,S.�D8=�5;1�<@=<8313�8B�5;-3�31A5-8?C�T5101A8?B1=1?A1U�>14?3�4�>115-?2�8B�4�012-3045-61�789:C�5;1�>1>71=3�8BH;-A;�4=1�-?�9-BB1=1?5�08A45-8?3C�A8??1A519�7:�101A5=8?-A�>14?3C�5;=8@2;�1-5;1=�4@9-8�8=�6-918C�8=�785;E�h85;-?2-?�5;-3�31A5-8?�3;400�<=8;-7-5�4�08A40�421?A:�B=8>�<=86-9-?2�5;1�<@70-A�H-5;�499-5-8?40�5101A8?B1=1?A1�08A45-8?3,A.�,L.�h8�012-3045-61�789:�3;400�54M1�4A5-8?�7:�31A=15�740085C�H;15;1=�<=10->-?4=:�8=�B-?40E,X.�P;1�012-3045-61�789:�8B�4�08A40�421?A:�3;400�<@70-A0:�=1<8=5�4?:�4A5-8?�54M1?�4?9�5;1�6851�8=�47351?5-8?�8?5;45�4A5-8?�8B�14A;�>1>71=�<=131?5�B8=�5;1�4A5-8?E,F.�k=-8=�58�54M-?2�B-?40�4A5-8?C�5;1�012-3045-61�789:�3;400�8=400:�=1<8=5�4�3@>>4=:�8B�4�=1A8>>1?945-8?�B8=�4�B-?404A5-8?�8?�5;1�3404=-13C�3404=:�3A;19@013C�8=�A8><1?345-8?�<4-9�-?�5;1�B8=>�8B�B=-?21�71?1B-53�8B�4�08A40�421?A:1Q1A@5-61C�43�91B-?19�-?�3@79-6-3-8?�,9.�8B�R1A5-8?�FYLLELC�9@=-?2�5;1�8<1?�>115-?2�-?�H;-A;�5;1�B-?40�4A5-8?�-3�5871�54M1?E�P;-3�<4=42=4<;�3;400�?85�4BB1A5�5;1�<@70-Al3�=-2;5�@?91=�5;1�K40-B8=?-4�k@70-A�m1A8=93�/A5�,K;4<51=�FEY



�����������	�
��� �������������
����������������	�������������������������	�������� �!�����"

#����	������� �"��������$!�"��"��%� �����&���'�%(�����"�#���)&���*��+����������
�� ����


,-.//01-213�4256�70-52.1�89:;<�.=�>2?2@2.1�A�.=�B25C0�D<�5.�21@E0-5�.F�-.EG�F0-.FH@�-F0I50H�.F�F0-02?0H�21�560EF.-0@@�.=�H0?0C.E213�560�F0-.//01HI52.1J,H<�,D<�K.54256@5I1H213�560�EF.?2@2.1@�F0CI5213�5.�I�LM.FM/�21�EIFI3FIE6�,N<�.=�@MOH2?2@2.1�,O<P�2=�I�60IC56IM56.F25G�-.1HM-5@�I�50C0-.1=0F01-0�/005213P�/0/O0F@�46.�IF0�.M5@2H0�560�QMF2@H2-52.1�.=�560�IM56.F25G�/IG�O0-.M150H�5.4IFH�560�0@5IOC2@6/015�.=�I�LM.FM/�4601�EIF52-2EI5213�21�560�50C0-.1=0F01-0�2=�I5�C0I@5�:;�E0F-015�.=560�1M/O0F�.=�/0/O0F@�56I5�4.MCH�0@5IOC2@6�I�LM.FM/�IF0�EF0@015�425621�560�O.M1HIF20@�.=�560�50FF25.FG�.?0F462-6�560�IM56.F25G�0R0F-2@0@�QMF2@H2-52.1P�I1H�560�60IC56�IM56.F25G�EF.?2H0@�I�50C0-.1=0F01-0�1M/O0FP�I1HI@@.-2I50H�I--0@@�-.H0@P�2=�I1GP�56I5�ICC.4@�I1G�E0F@.1�5.�-ICC�21�5.�EIF52-2EI50�21�560�/005213�I1H�560�1M/O0FI1H�I--0@@�-.H0@�IF0�2H0152=20H�21�560�1.52-0�I1H�I301HI�.=�560�/005213J,9<�K.56213�21�562@�@MOH2?2@2.1�@6ICC�O0�-.1@5FM0H�I@�H2@-.MFI3213�60IC56�IM56.F25G�/0/O0F@�=F./�F03MCIFCG/005213�I5�I�-.//.1�E6G@2-IC�@250�425621�560�QMF2@H2-52.1�.=�560�IM56.F25G�.F�=F./�M@213�50C0-.1=0F01-0�C.-I52.1@425621�.F�10IF�560�QMF2@H2-52.1�.=�560�IM56.F25GJ�S�50C0-.1=0F01-0�/005213�=.F�462-6�I�LM.FM/�2@�0@5IOC2@60HEMF@MI15�5.�562@�@MOH2?2@2.1�@6ICC�O0�@MOQ0-5�5.�ICC�.560F�F0LM2F0/015@�.=�562@�@0-52.1J,N<�T.F�EMFE.@0@�.=�562@�@MOH2?2@2.1P�I�60IC56�IM56.F25G�/0I1@�I1G�01525G�-F0I50H�EMF@MI15�5.�70-52.1@�DU;DVJAPDU;VAJNDP�DU;VAJN:P�DU;VAJN8P�DU;VAJNVP�I1H�DU;VAJW8;:�.=�560�X0C=IF0�I1H�Y1@525M52.1@�Z.H0P�I1G�Q.215E.40F@�IM56.F25G�-F0I50H�EMF@MI15�5.�SF52-C0�D�,-.//01-213�4256�70-52.1�8:;;<�.=�Z6IE50F�:�.=�>2?2@2.1�A�=.F�560EMFE.@0�.=�-.15FI-5213�EMF@MI15�5.�70-52.1�DU;VAJN�.=�560�X0C=IF0�I1H�Y1@525M52.1@�Z.H0P�I1H�I1G�IH?2@.FG-.//25500�5.�I�-.M15G[@E.1@.F0H�60IC56�ECI1�C2-01@0H�EMF@MI15�5.�Z6IE50F�9J9�,-.//01-213�4256�70-52.1�DNU;<.=�>2?2@2.1�9�.=�560�\0IC56�I1H�7I=05G�Z.H0�2=�560�IH?2@.FG�-.//25500�6I@�D9�.F�/.F0�/0/O0F@J,0<�B62@�@0-52.1�@6ICC�O0-./0�.E0FI52?0�]I1MIFG�DP�9;9UJ_̂̀ a�baca�70-52.1�:UW:N�2@�IHH0H�5.�560�d.?0F1/015�Z.H0P�5.�F0IHefbgfha�,I<�SCC�/005213@�.=�560�C032@CI52?0�O.HG�.=�I�C.-IC�I301-G�@6ICC�O0�.E01�I1H�EMOC2-P�I1H�ICC�E0F@.1@�@6ICC�O0E0F/2550H�5.�I5501H�I1G�/005213�.=�560�C032@CI52?0�O.HG�.=�I�C.-IC�I301-GP�21�E0F@.1�0R-0E5�I@�.560F42@0�EF.?2H0H21�562@�-6IE50FJ�i.-IC�I301-20@�@6ICC�-.1HM-5�/005213@�@MOQ0-5�5.�562@�-6IE50F�-.1@2@5015�4256�IEEC2-IOC0�@5I50�I1H=0H0FIC�-2?2C�F2365@�CI4@P�21-CMH213P�OM5�1.5�C2/250H�5.P�I1G�IEEC2-IOC0�CI13MI30�I--0@@�I1H�.560F�1.1H2@-F2/21I52.1.OC23I52.1@J,O<�,D<�K.54256@5I1H213�I1G�.560F�EF.?2@2.1�.=�CI4P�560�C032@CI52?0�O.HG�.=�I�C.-IC�I301-G�/IG�M@050C0-.1=0F01-213�=.F�560�O010=25�.=�560�EMOC2-�I1H�560�C032@CI52?0�O.HG�.=�I�C.-IC�I301-G�21�-.110-52.1�4256�I1G/005213�.F�EF.-00H213�IM56.F2j0H�OG�CI4J�B60�50C0-.1=0F01-0H�/005213�.F�EF.-00H213�@6ICC�-./ECG�4256�ICCF0LM2F0/015@�.=�562@�-6IE50F�I1H�ICC�.560F42@0�IEEC2-IOC0�EF.?2@2.1@�.=�CI4�F0CI5213�5.�I�@E0-2=2-�5GE0�.=�/005213.F�EF.-00H213J,9<�B0C0-.1=0F01-213P�I@�IM56.F2j0H�OG�562@�@0-52.1P�/IG�O0�M@0H�=.F�ICC�EMFE.@0@�21�-.110-52.1�4256�I1G�/005213425621�560�@MOQ0-5�/I550F�QMF2@H2-52.1�.=�560�C032@CI52?0�O.HGJ�SCC�?.50@�5Ik01�HMF213�I�50C0-.1=0F01-0H�/005213@6ICC�O0�OG�F.CC-ICCJ,N<�Y=�560�C032@CI52?0�O.HG�.=�I�C.-IC�I301-G�0C0-5@�5.�M@0�50C0-.1=0F01-213P�25�@6ICC�E.@5�I301HI@�I5�ICC50C0-.1=0F01-0�C.-I52.1@�I1H�-.1HM-5�50C0-.1=0F01-0�/005213@�21�I�/I110F�56I5�EF.50-5@�560�@5I5M5.FG�I1H-.1@525M52.1IC�F2365@�.=�560�EIF520@�.F�560�EMOC2-�IEE0IF213�O0=.F0�560�C032@CI52?0�O.HG�.=�I�C.-IC�I301-GJ�lI-650C0-.1=0F01-0�C.-I52.1�@6ICC�O0�2H0152=20H�21�560�1.52-0�I1H�I301HI�.=�560�/005213�.F�EF.-00H213P�I1H�0I-650C0-.1=0F01-0�C.-I52.1�@6ICC�O0�I--0@@2OC0�5.�560�EMOC2-J�>MF213�560�50C0-.1=0F01-0P�I5�C0I@5�I�LM.FM/�.=�560/0/O0F@�.=�560�C032@CI52?0�O.HG�@6ICC�EIF52-2EI50�=F./�C.-I52.1@�425621�560�O.M1HIF20@�.=�560�50FF25.FG�.?0F�462-6560�C.-IC�I301-G�0R0F-2@0@�QMF2@H2-52.1P�0R-0E5�I@�EF.?2H0H�21�@MOH2?2@2.1�,H<J�B60�I301HI�@6ICC�EF.?2H0�I1.EE.F5M125G�=.F�/0/O0F@�.=�560�EMOC2-�5.�IHHF0@@�560�C032@CI52?0�O.HG�H2F0-5CG�EMF@MI15�5.�70-52.1�:UW:UJN�I50I-6�50C0-.1=0F01-0�C.-I52.1J,U<�T.F�560�EMFE.@0@�.=�562@�@0-52.1P�m50C0-.1=0F01-0n�/0I1@�I�/005213�.=�I�C032@CI52?0�O.HGP�560�/0/O0F@�.=462-6�IF0�21�H2==0F015�C.-I52.1@P�-.110-50H�OG�0C0-5F.12-�/0I1@P�56F.M36�02560F�IMH2.�.F�?2H0.P�.F�O.56J�K.5621321�562@�@0-52.1�@6ICC�EF.62O25�I�C.-IC�I301-G�=F./�EF.?2H213�560�EMOC2-�4256�IHH252.1IC�50C0-.1=0F01-0�C.-I52.1@J,-<�,D<�K.�C032@CI52?0�O.HG�@6ICC�5Ik0�I-52.1�OG�@0-F05�OICC.5P�460560F�EF0C2/21IFG�.F�=21ICJ,9<�B60�C032@CI52?0�O.HG�.=�I�C.-IC�I301-G�@6ICC�EMOC2-CG�F0E.F5�I1G�I-52.1�5Ik01�I1H�560�?.50�.F�IO@50152.1�.156I5�I-52.1�.=�0I-6�/0/O0F�EF0@015�=.F�560�I-52.1J



�����������	�
��� �������������
����������������	�������������������������	�������� �!�����"

#����	������� �"��������$!�"��"��%� �����&���'�%(�����"�#���)&���*��+����������
�� ����


,-.�/0120�32�345167�81649�4:3126;�3<=�9=71>9431?=�@2AB�><499�20499B�0=C203�4�>DEE40B�28�4�0=:2EE=6A43126�820�4�816494:3126�26�3<=�>49401=>;�>4940B�>:<=AD9=>;�20�:2EC=6>43126�C41A�16�3<=�820E�28�80167=�@=6=813>�28�4�92:49�47=6:B=F=:D31?=;�4>�A=816=A�16�>D@A1?1>126�,A.�28�G=:3126�-HIIJI;�AD0167�3<=�2C=6�E==3167�16�K<1:<�3<=�81649�4:3126�1>�32@=�345=6J�L<1>�C404704C<�><499�623�488=:3�3<=�CD@91:M>�017<3�D6A=0�3<=�N491820614�/D@91:�O=:20A>�P:3�,N<4C3=0�-JH,:2EE=6:167�K13<�G=:3126�QRHS.�28�T1?1>126�U�28�L139=�I.�32�16>C=:3�20�:2CB�0=:20A>�:0=43=A�20�0=:=1?=A�16�3<=C02:=>>�28�A=?=92C167�3<=�0=:2EE=6A43126J,A.�,I.�V23K13<>346A167�3<=�C02?1>126>�0=943167�32�4�WD20DE�16�C404704C<�,-.�28�>D@A1?1>126�,@.;�18�4�<=493<4D3<2013B�:26AD:3>�4�3=9=:268=0=6:=�E==3167;�E=E@=0>�K<2�40=�2D3>1A=�3<=�XD01>A1:3126�28�3<=�4D3<2013B�E4B�@=:2D63=A�32K40A�3<=�=>34@91><E=63�28�4�WD20DE�K<=6�C4031:1C43167�16�3<=�3=9=:268=0=6:=�18�43�9=4>3�HS�C=0:=63�283<=�6DE@=0�28�E=E@=0>�3<43�K2D9A�=>34@91><�4�WD20DE�40=�C0=>=63�K13<16�3<=�@2D6A401=>�28�3<=�3=001320B�2?=0K<1:<�3<=�4D3<2013B�=F=0:1>=>�XD01>A1:3126;�46A�3<=�<=493<�4D3<2013B�C02?1A=>�4�3=9=:268=0=6:=�6DE@=0;�46A4>>2:143=A�4::=>>�:2A=>;�18�46B;�3<43�4992K>�46B�C=0>26�32�:499�16�32�C4031:1C43=�16�3<=�E==3167�46A�3<=�6DE@=046A�4::=>>�:2A=>�40=�1A=63181=A�16�3<=�6231:=�46A�47=6A4�28�3<=�E==3167J,R.�V23<167�16�3<1>�>D@A1?1>126�><499�@=�:26>30D=A�4>�A1>:2D047167�<=493<�4D3<2013B�E=E@=0>�802E�0=7D9409BE==3167�43�4�:2EE26�C<B>1:49�>13=�K13<16�3<=�XD01>A1:3126�28�3<=�4D3<2013B�20�802E�D>167�3=9=:268=0=6:=�92:43126>K13<16�20�6=40�3<=�XD01>A1:3126�28�3<=�4D3<2013BJ�P�3=9=:268=0=6:=�E==3167�820�K<1:<�4�WD20DE�1>�=>34@91><=ACD0>D463�32�3<1>�>D@A1?1>126�><499�@=�>D@X=:3�32�499�23<=0�0=WD10=E=63>�28�3<1>�>=:3126J,-.�Y20�CD0C2>=>�28�3<1>�>D@A1?1>126;�4�<=493<�4D3<2013B�E=46>�46B�=6313B�:0=43=A�CD0>D463�32�G=:3126>�IZSI[JU;IZS[UJ-I;�IZS[UJ-H;�IZS[UJ-Q;�IZS[UJ-[;�46A�IZS[UJ\QSH�28�3<=�]=9840=�46A�̂6>313D3126>�N2A=;�46B�X2163C2K=0>�4D3<2013B�:0=43=A�CD0>D463�32�P031:9=�I�,:2EE=6:167�K13<�G=:3126�QHSS.�28�N<4C3=0�H�28�T1?1>126�U�820�3<=CD0C2>=�28�:26304:3167�CD0>D463�32�G=:3126�IZS[UJ-�28�3<=�]=9840=�46A�̂6>313D3126>�N2A=;�46A�46B�4A?1>20B:2EE133==�32�4�:2D63B_>C26>20=A�<=493<�C946�91:=6>=A�CD0>D463�32�N<4C3=0�RJR�,:2EE=6:167�K13<�G=:3126�I-ZS.28�T1?1>126�R�28�3<=�̀=493<�46A�G48=3B�N2A=�18�3<=�4A?1>20B�:2EE133==�<4>�IR�20�E20=�E=E@=0>J,=.�L<1>�>=:3126�><499�@=:2E=�2C=0431?=�a46D40B�I;�RSRZJbcde�fe�G=:3126>�-JI�46A�ZJI�28�3<1>�@199�16:20C2043=�4E=6AE=63>�32�G=:3126�HZ\H-�28�3<=�g2?=06E=63�N2A=C02C2>=A�@B�@23<�3<1>�@199�46A�P>>=E@9B�h199�--\J�L<2>=�>=:3126>�28�3<1>�@199�><499�269B�@=:2E=�2C=0431?=�18�,I.@23<�@199>�40=�=64:3=A�46A�@=:2E=�=88=:31?=�26�20�@=820=�a46D40B�I;�RSRR;�@D3�3<1>�@199�@=:2E=>�2C=0431?=�810>3;,R.�=4:<�@199�4E=6A>�G=:3126�HZ\H-�28�3<=�g2?=06E=63�N2A=;�46A�,-.�3<1>�@199�1>�=64:3=A�483=0�P>>=E@9B�h199�--\;16�K<1:<�:4>=�G=:3126�HZ\H-�28�3<=�g2?=06E=63�N2A=;�4>�4E=6A=A�@B�G=:3126>�-�46A�Z�28�3<1>�@199;�><499�0=E4162C=0431?=�269B�D6319�3<=�2C=0431?=�A43=�28�P>>=E@9B�h199�--\;�43�K<1:<�31E=�G=:3126>�-JI�46A�ZJI�28�3<1>�@199�><499@=:2E=�2C=0431?=Jbcde�ie�̂3�1>�3<=�163=63�28�3<=�j=71>943D0=�16�=64:3167�3<1>�4:3�32�1EC02?=�46A�=6<46:=�CD@91:�4::=>>�32�>343=�46A92:49�47=6:B�E==3167>�AD0167�3<=�Nkl̂T_I\�C46A=E1:�46A�8D3D0=�4CC91:4@9=�=E=07=6:1=>;�@B�4992K167�@024A=04::=>>�3<02D7<�3=9=:268=0=6:167�2C3126>�:26>1>3=63�K13<�3<=�g2?=0620M>�mF=:D31?=�k0A=0�V2J�V_R\_RS�A43=An40:<�IU;�RSRS;�C=0E133167�=FC46A=A�D>=�28�3=9=:268=0=6:167�AD0167�3<=�Nkl̂T_I\�C46A=E1:Jbcde�oe�L<=�j=71>943D0=�816A>�46A�A=:940=>�3<43�G=:3126>�-�46A�Z�28�3<1>�4:3;�K<1:<�4E=6A;�0=C=49;�46A�4AAG=:3126�HZ\H-�28�3<=�g2?=06E=63�N2A=;�8D03<=0;�K13<16�3<=�E=46167�28�C404704C<�,U.�28�>D@A1?1>126�,@.�28G=:3126�-�28�P031:9=�̂�28�3<=�N491820614�N26>313D3126;�3<=�CD0C2>=>�28�3<43�:26>313D312649�>=:3126�4>�13�0=943=>�32�3<=017<3�28�CD@91:�4::=>>�32�3<=�E==3167>�28�92:49�CD@91:�@2A1=>�20�3<=�K013167>�28�92:49�CD@91:�2881:149>�46A�92:4947=6:1=>J�/D0>D463�32�C404704C<�,U.�28�>D@A1?1>126�,@.�28�G=:3126�-�28�P031:9=�̂�28�3<=�N491820614�N26>313D3126;�3<=j=71>943D0=�E45=>�3<=�82992K167�816A167>pL<1>�4:3�1>�6=:=>>40B�32�=6>D0=�E161EDE�>346A40A>�820�CD@91:�C4031:1C43126�46A�6231:=�0=WD10=E=63>�4992K167�82070=43=0�CD@91:�C4031:1C43126�16�3=9=:268=0=6:=�E==3167>�AD0167�4CC91:4@9=�=E=07=6:1=>Jbcde�qe�,4.�L<=�j=71>943D0=�816A>�46A�A=:940=>�3<43�AD0167�3<=�Nkl̂T_I\�CD@91:�<=493<�=E=07=6:B;�:=034160=WD10=E=63>�28�3<=�h479=B_r==6=�kC=6�n==3167�P:3�,P031:9=�\�,:2EE=6:167�K13<�G=:3126�IIIRS.�28�N<4C3=0�I�28/403�I�28�T1?1>126�-�28�L139=�R�28�3<=�g2?=06E=63�N2A=.�K=0=�>D>C=6A=A�@B�mF=:D31?=�k0A=0�V_R\_RSJ�PDA12�46A?1A=2�3=9=:268=0=6:=�K=0=�K1A=9B�D>=A�32�:26AD:3�CD@91:�E==3167>�16�91=D�28�C<B>1:49�92:43126�E==3167>;�46ACD@91:�E==3167>�:26AD:3=A�@B�3=9=:268=0=6:=�AD0167�3<=�Nkl̂T_I\�CD@91:�<=493<�=E=07=6:B�<4?=�@==6C02AD:31?=;�<4?=�16:0=4>=A�CD@91:�C4031:1C43126�@B�499�E=E@=0>�28�3<=�CD@91:�0=740A9=>>�28�3<=10�92:43126�16�3<=>343=�46A�4@1913B�32�304?=9�32�C<B>1:49�E==3167�92:43126>;�<4?=�C023=:3=A�3<=�<=493<�46A�>48=3B�28�:1?19�>=0?463>46A�3<=�CD@91:;�46A�<4?=�0=AD:=A�304?=9�:2>3>�16:D00=A�@B�E=E@=0>�28�>343=�@2A1=>�46A�0=AD:=A�K205�<2D0>>C=63�304?=9167�32�46A�802E�E==3167>J



�����������	�
��� �������������
����������������	�������������������������	�������� �!�����"

#����	������� �"��������$!�"��"��%� �����&���'�%(�����"�#���)&���*��+����������
�� �
��


,-.�/01�213456789:1�;4<=5�7<=�=1>67:15�8078�?1>84@<�A�@;�8045�7>8B�C04>0�7==5�7<=�:1D1765�?1>84@<�EFGHIJK�@;�801L=9>784@<�M@=1B�?1>84@<�N�@;�8045�7>8B�C04>0�7==5�7<=�:1D1765�?1>84@<�AAAGG�@;�801�O@P1:<Q1<8�M@=1B�7<=?1>84@<5�G�7<=�R�@;�8045�7>8B�C04>0�7Q1<=B�:1D176B�7<=�7==�?1>84@<�IRFIG�@;�801�O@P1:<Q1<8�M@=1B�766�4<>:17517<=�D@81<84766S�64Q48�801�D9-64>T5�:4308�@;�7>>155�8@�801�Q1184<35�@;�D9-64>�-@=415�@:�801�C:484<35�@;�D9-64>�@;;4>47657<=�731<>415�C4804<�801�Q17<4<3�@;�?1>84@<�G�@;�U:84>61�V�@;�801�M764;@:<47�M@<5848984@<J�W9:597<8�8@�8078>@<5848984@<76�D:@P454@<B�801�213456789:1�Q7X15�801�;@66@C4<3�;4<=4<35�8@�=1Q@<58:781�801�4<81:158�D:@81>81=�-S8045�64Q48784@<�7<=�801�<11=�;@:�D:@81>84<3�8078�4<81:158Y,A.�ZS�:1Q@P4<3�801�:1[94:1Q1<8�8078�D9-64>�Q1184<35�-1�>@<=9>81=�78�7�D:4Q7:S�D0S54>76�6@>784@<�C480�7[9@:9Q�@;�Q1Q-1:5�D:151<8B�8045�7>8�D:@81>85�801�017680�7<=�57;18S�@;�>4P46�51:P7<85�7<=�801�D9-64>�7<=�=@15�<@8D:1;1:1<>1�801�1\D1:41<>1�@;�Q1Q-1:5�@;�801�D9-64>�C0@�Q4308�-1�7-61�8@�7881<=�7�Q1184<3�4<�7�D0S54>76�6@>784@<@P1:�Q1Q-1:5�@;�801�D9-64>�C0@�>7<<@8�8:7P16�@:�7881<=�8078�Q1184<3�4<�7�D0S54>76�6@>784@<J,N.�ZS�:1Q@P4<3�801�:1[94:1Q1<8�;@:�731<=75�8@�-1�D67>1=�78�801�6@>784@<�@;�17>0�D9-64>�@;;4>476�D7:84>4D784<3�4<�7D9-64>�Q1184<3�:1Q@816SB�4<>69=4<3�;:@Q�801�Q1Q-1:T5�D:4P781�0@Q1�@:�0@816�:@@QB�8045�7>8�D:@81>85�801D1:5@<76B�D:4P781�4<;@:Q784@<�@;�D9-64>�@;;4>4765�7<=�8014:�;7Q46415�C0461�D:151:P4<3�801�D9-64>T5�:4308�8@�7>>1554<;@:Q784@<�>@<>1:<4<3�801�>@<=9>8�@;�801�D1@D61T5�-954<155J]̂ _̀�à�/045�7>8�45�7<�9:31<>S�5878981�<1>1557:S�;@:�801�4QQ1=4781�D:151:P784@<�@;�801�D9-64>�D17>1B�017680B�@:57;18S�C4804<�801�Q17<4<3�@;�U:84>61�Vb�@;�801�M764;@:<47�M@<5848984@<�7<=�50766�3@�4<8@�4QQ1=4781�1;;1>8J�/01�;7>85>@<5848984<3�801�<1>15548S�7:1YV<�@:=1:�8@�1<59:1�8078�58781�7<=�6@>76�731<>415�>7<�>@<84<91�0@6=4<3�D9-64>�Q1184<35�C0461�D:@P4=4<3�1551<847651:P4>15�64X1�C781:B�D@C1:B�7<=�;4:1�D:@81>84@<�8@�8014:�>@<584891<85�=9:4<3�D9-64>�017680B�C46=;4:1B�@:�@801:�587815@;�1Q1:31<>415B�48�45�<1>1557:S�8078�8045�7>8�87X1�1;;1>8�4QQ1=47816SJ



 2:54 PM
 10/12/21

 Mound Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency

 Check Detail
 October 1 - 12, 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 11409 10/11/2021 A.J. Klein, Inc T. Denatale, B. Goldner 10000 ꞏ Bank of the Sierra (2,262.00)$              

Bill Pmt -Check 11410 10/11/2021 Bondy Groundwater Consulting, Inc 10000 ꞏ Bank of the Sierra (7,988.75)$              

Bill Pmt -Check 11411 10/11/2021 insureCAL Insurance Agency 10000 ꞏ Bank of the Sierra (2,050.09)$              

Bill Pmt -Check 11412 10/11/2021 INTERA Incorporated 10000 ꞏ Bank of the Sierra (33,585.00)$            

Bill Pmt -Check 11413 10/11/2021 Rincon Consultants, Inc. 10000 ꞏ Bank of the Sierra (9,470.00)$              

Bill Pmt -Check 11414 10/11/2021 United Water Conservation District 10000 ꞏ Bank of the Sierra (10,952.09)$            

(66,307.93)$            

 Page 1 of 1



DATE: 

TO:  

FROM: 

Item No. 6(c) 

October 1, 2021 

Board of Directors and Executive Director 

Ambry Tibay, UWCD 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Reports 

SUMMARY 
The Board will receive the monthly financial reports for the Mound Basin GSA. 

INFORMATIONAL ITEM 
UWCD accounting staff has prepared financial reports based on the Mound Basin GSA 
revenue and expenses for the month of September 2021. 

BACKGROUND 

FISCAL SUMMARY 
Not applicable. 

ATTACHMENTS 

A. September 2021 Profit/Loss Statement
B. September 2021 Profit/Loss by Class
C. September 2021 Balance Sheet



 Mound Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency
 Profit & Loss Budget Performance

 July 2021 through September 2021

Jul '21 - Sept '21 Annual Budget Budget

Income

40001 · Groundwater Extraction Fees 0.00 377,600.00 0.00%

41000 · Grant revenue
41001 · State Grants 0.00 150,000.00 0.00%

Total 41000 · Grant revenue 0.00 150,000.00 0.00%

Total Income 0.00 527,600.00 0.00%

Gross Profit 0.00 527,600.00 0.00%

Expense

52200 · Professional Services

52240 · Prof Svcs - IT Consulting 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%

52250 · Prof Svcs - Groundwater/GSP Pre

52252 · Prof Svcs - GSP Consultant 104,751.12 150,000.00 69.83%

52250 · Prof Svcs - Groundwater/GSP Pre - Other 0.00 102,500.00 0.00%

Total 52250 · Prof Svcs - Groundwater/GSP Pre 104,751.12 252,500.00 41.49%

52270 · Prof Svcs - Accounting 1,298.12 21,200.00 6.12%

52275 · Prof Svcs - Admin/Clerk of Bd 2,801.66 7,500.00 37.36%

52280 · Prof Svcs - Executive Director 3,524.38 17,500.00 20.14%

Total 52200 · Professional Services 112,375.28 299,700.00 37.50%

52500 · Legal Fees
52501 · Legal Counsel 3,381.00 7,500.00 45.08%

Total 52500 · Legal Fees 3,381.00 7,500.00 45.08%

53000 · Office Expenses

53010 · Public Information 0.00 3,000.00 0.00%

53020 · Office Supplies 18.18 200.00 9.09%

53026 · Postage & Mailing 215.68 400.00 53.92%

53070 · Licenses, Permits & Fees 87.53 3,000.00 2.92%

53110 · Travel & Training 61.37 500.00 12.27%

53000 · Office Expenses - Other 18.59 0.00 0.00%

Total 53000 · Office Expenses 401.35 7,100.00 5.65%

53500 · Insurance
53510 · Liability Insurance 5,106.34 2,000.00 255.32%

Total 53500 · Insurance 5,106.34 2,000.00 255.32%

70000 · Interest & Debt Service
70120 · Interest Expense 0.00 1,238.00 0.00%

Total 70000 · Interest & Debt Service 0.00 1,238.00 0.00%

81000 · Contingency - Non Capital Expen 0.00 16,754.00 0.00%

Total Expense 121,263.97 334,292.00 36.27%
Net Income -121,263.97 193,308.00 -62.73%

 Page 1 of 1



 Mound Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency
 Profit & Loss by Class
 July through September 2021

Task 04 - GSP Development
A - Grant Administration (D - GSP Development) Total D - GSP Development Unclassified TOTAL

Expense

52200 · Professional Services

52250 · Prof Svcs - Groundwater/GSP Pre
52252 · Prof Svcs - GSP Consultant 1,513.13 103,237.99 103,237.99 0.00 104,751.12

Total 52250 · Prof Svcs - Groundwater/GSP Pre 1,513.13 103,237.99 103,237.99 0.00 104,751.12

52270 · Prof Svcs - Accounting 574.26 0.00 0.00 723.86 1,298.12

52275 · Prof Svcs - Admin/Clerk of Bd 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,801.66 2,801.66

52280 · Prof Svcs - Executive Director 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,524.38 3,524.38

Total 52200 · Professional Services 2,087.39 103,237.99 103,237.99 7,049.90 112,375.28

52500 · Legal Fees
52501 · Legal Counsel 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,381.00 3,381.00

Total 52500 · Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,381.00 3,381.00

53000 · Office Expenses

53020 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.18 18.18

53026 · Postage & Mailing 0.00 0.00 0.00 215.68 215.68

53070 · Licenses, Permits & Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 87.53 87.53

53110 · Travel & Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.37 61.37

53000 · Office Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.59 18.59

Total 53000 · Office Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 401.35 401.35

53500 · Insurance
53510 · Liability Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,106.34 5,106.34

Total 53500 · Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,106.34 5,106.34

Total Expense 2,087.39 103,237.99 103,237.99 15,938.59 121,263.97
Net Income -2,087.39 -103,237.99 -103,237.99 -15,938.59 -121,263.97

 Page 1 of 1



 Mound Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency
 Balance Sheet

 As of September 30, 2021

Sept 30, 21

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings
10000 · Bank of the Sierra 164,320.60

Total Checking/Savings 164,320.60

Accounts Receivable
11000 · Accounts Receivable 197,280.76

Total Accounts Receivable 197,280.76

Total Current Assets 361,601.36
TOTAL ASSETS 361,601.36

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
20000 · Accounts Payable 66,307.93

Total Accounts Payable 66,307.93

Other Current Liabilities

20001 · Advance from City of Ventura 55,000.00

20510 · Interest Payable 1,958.30

Total Other Current Liabilities 56,958.30

Total Current Liabilities 123,266.23

Total Liabilities 123,266.23

Equity

32000 · Retained Earnings 359,599.10

Net Income -121,263.97

Total Equity 238,335.13
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 361,601.36

 Page 1 of 1



 
 

Item No. 8 

DATE:  October 21, 2021 

TO:  Board of Directors  

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Executive Director Update 
 
SUMMARY 
The following are updates on non-GSP matters since the last Board meeting.   
 

1. Administrative: No update. 
 

2. Financial:  
 

a. Invoices for the 2020-2 semi-annual period (July-December 2020) were issued 
in early March and were due in early April.  One entity is past due with a total 
of $270.76 unpaid.  
 

b. Invoices for the 2021-1 semi-annual period (January–July 2021) were issued in 
September.  Payments are due October 15, 2021. 
  

3. Legal:  No activity. 
 

4. Groundwater Monitoring Well – DWR Technical Support Services (TSS):  
A preconstruction meeting is scheduled for November 2, 2021.  The TSS agreement 
will be finalized after the preconstruction meeting. Construction can be scheduled after 
these steps are completed.     
 

5. Correspondence: None. 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEM 
Receive an update from the Executive Director concerning non-GSP matters since the previous 
board meeting.   
 
BACKGROUND 
Not applicable 
 
FISCAL SUMMARY 
Not applicable 



 
Motion Item No. 9a 

 

DATE: October 21, 2021 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: GSP Monthly Update (Grant Category (c), Task 3 and (d), Task 4) 
 
SUMMARY 

The following is a monthly status update on the Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) and 
associated grant.  An updated GSP development schedule is attached for discussion 
(Attachment A). 

 
GSP Development: 
 

1. GSP Status:  The GSP Development Team worked on responding to draft GSP 
comments received and updating the GSP based on those comments.  The updated 
GSP and comment response table is scheduled to be completed this week.   
 

2. GSP Development Schedule: The updated GSP Development Schedule is provided 
in Attachment A.    

 
Sustainable Groundwater Planning (SGWP) Grant:   
 

1. Invoices: 
 

a. Grant Progress Report and Invoice No. 9 were submitted to DWR on August 
23, 2021.  Payment in the amount of $105,759 is expected later this year. 

 
2. Grant Deliverables: 

 
a. Remaining grant deliverables include quarterly progress reports and 

invoices, final report, and the GSP.  These deliverables will be submitted as 
they become due. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Receive an update from the Executive Director concerning Groundwater Sustainability Plan 
development and associated grant and consider providing feedback or direction to staff. 

 

 



Item No. 9a 
Page 2 of 2 
 

Action:_________________________________________________________ 
 
Motion:_________________________2nd:_____________________________ 
 
J.Chambers:_____C.Everts:_____M.Mobley:_____S.Rungren:_____G.Shephard:____

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

None. 

 
FISCAL SUMMARY 

None. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

A. GSP Schedule 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DMS Options

IP DMS Development

Develop GW Model

HCM and GW Conditions

Prelim. SMC (Screening)

Modeling & Develop SMC & Water Budgets

Develop Projects & Mgmt. Actions (note: determined to be unnecessary during planning process)

Develop Draft GSP(1)
●

Draft GSP Comment Period ●

IP Prepare Final Draft GSP ●

Final Review and Edits ●

Contingency Period
2022

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan

Notes:

(1)  GSP topics not listed above generally consist of background or supporting information and will be prepared concurrently with the above-listed tasks.

BOD = Board of Directors; DMS = Data Management System; HCM = Hydrogeologic Conceptual Model; GSA = Groundwater Sustainability Agency; 

GSP = Groundwater Sustainability Plan; GW = Groundwater

Mound Basin GSA 

GSP Development Schedule
Updated 10/16/2021

2019 2020 2021

BOD 
GSP

Adoption
Target Date 

Dec. 16, 
2021

Today

2

BOD DMS Design
Approval
Dec 19

● Draft GSP

● Comments Due

BOD Decision

Task Complete

IP In Progress

GSP Workshop1
1

Held
Sept. 3,
2020

3
Held

March 4, 
2021

Held
July 15, 

2021

Comments Due
Aug. 23, 2021



Action:_________________________________________________________ 
 
Motion:_________________________2nd:_____________________________ 
 
J.Chambers:_____C.Everts:_____M.Mobley:_____S.Rungren:_____G.Shephard:____

 
Motion Item No. 9b 

DATE: October 21, 2021 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Schedule Public Hearing for GSP Adoption (Grant Category (c), Task 3 
and (d), Task 4) 

 
SUMMARY 

The updated GSP and comment response table will be completed this week.  A public 
hearing is required prior to adopting the GSP.  It is recommended that a public hearing 
included in the next regular meeting on November 18, 2021. The Board would have the 
option of adopting the GSP at that time or it could direct staff to modify the GSP and 
postpone adoption until the December 16, 2021, regular meeting (or a special meeting on 
another date). 
 
Staff recommends the Board and stakeholders review the updated draft GSP and comment 
responses. The updated draft GSP, a redline of the GSP changes, and the GSP comment 
response table will be posted to the MBGSA website on the following page 
https://www.moundbasingsa.org/gsp/. A summary of GSP changes is presented in 
Attachment A to this staff report. Any remaining issues for the GSP can be discussed 
during the November 18, 2021, public hearing.   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Schedule the GSP public hearing for November 18, 2021, time certain at 1:30 p.m. 

BACKGROUND 

None. 

FISCAL SUMMARY 

None. 

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Summary of Notable GSP Changes 
 
 
 



Item 9b - Attachment A 
 

MOUND BASIN GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY 
Summary of Notable GSP Changes 

 

Sustainable Management Criteria - Chronic Lowering of Groundwater Levels 

MBGSA received comments from Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency 
(FCGMA) concerning the minimum thresholds (MT) for chronic lowering of groundwater 
levels.  Pursuant to SGMA, the draft GSP MTs were based on calculations of the groundwater 
levels at which a significant and unreasonable depletion of supply would occur (i.e., when 
wells would no longer be able to produce a reasonable amount of water).  However, because 
the aquifers are very deep, the MTs were low enough to be of concern to FCGMA.  The 
FCGMA is concerned that there could be impacts to the Oxnard Basin because groundwater 
levels need to be maintained higher there to address seawater intrusion.  The GSP makes clear 
that the Mound Basin could not be operated as deep as the chronic lowering of groundwater 
levels MTs because of the risk for exceeding the MTs for land subsidence.  Upon further 
consideration, the GSP Development team felt it would be best to raise the MTs up to the 
historical low groundwater levels in order to be consistent with the goals for preventing land 
subsidence and to address FCGMA’s concern. 

 

Sustainable Management Criteria – Reduction of Groundwater Storage 

Previously, the sustainable management criteria for the reduction of groundwater storage 
sustainability indicator were based the chronic lowering of groundwater levels sustainability 
indicatory by proxy.  Following review of GSPs recently approved by DWR it was decided 
that using a volumetric measure would be more consistent with SGMA.  The new minimum 
threshold is the upper bound of the sustainable yield estimate.  The new GSP text caveats this 
by adding that the minimum threshold applies over an averaging period and groundwater 
extractions exceeding the minimum threshold in any given year will not automatically be 
considered to indicate undesirable results are occurring in the Basin.  The new measurable 
objective is 90% of the sustainable yield estimate to account for uncertainty in the sustainable 
yield estimate.  Like the minimum threshold, the measurable objective applies over a long-
term period of average hydrology.  It is anticipated that the measurable objective will be met 
in wet periods, but not met in drier than average periods and perhaps some average years.  
Failure to meet the measurable objective during other times average to dry years shall not be 
considered failure to sustainably manage the Basin. The measurable objective will be tracked 
over time and updated based on measured and recorded pumping rates for the Basin 

 

Sustainable Management Criteria – Degraded Water Quality 

The measurable objectives for total dissolved solids and sulfate for the Hueneme Aquifer 
were increased from 1,200 and 500 milligrams per liter (mg/L) to 1,400 and 600 mg/L, 
respectively, to better match existing water quality. 

 



 
Item 9b – Attachment A 
Page 2 of 3 

Shallow Groundwater, Groundwater Dependent Ecosystems, and Interconnected Surface 
Water 

Comments received from several resource agencies and non-governmental organizations 
expressed concerns about the absence of sustainable management criteria (SMC) and limited 
monitoring of the shallow groundwater to address concerns about groundwater dependent 
ecosystems (GDEs, both riparian and aquatic), including the “depletions of interconnected 
surface water” sustainability indicator. The Draft GSP explained that the riparian GDEs may, 
in some cases, utilize shallow groundwater (particularly within the floodplain of the Santa 
Clara River). Similarly, the Draft GSP stated that the shallow groundwater system discharges 
minor amounts of groundwater to Santa Clara River and its estuary. However, the Draft GSP 
also explained that there is no current or planned extraction of shallow groundwater from the 
Basin and that groundwater extractions from the deep, confined aquifers of the Basin do not 
materially affect shallow groundwater levels or surface flows in the Santa Clara River due to 
the presence of a thick aquitard between the shallow groundwater system and the principal 
aquifers. For these reasons, the draft GSP concluded that there are no impacts to the riparian 
and aquatic GDE beneficial uses that needed to be considered during SMC formulation. 
Similarly, owing to the lack of impacts, the need for detailed monitoring of shallow 
groundwater and Santa Clara River flows.  

In review of the comments, it was clear that the Draft GSP could be improved by providing 
more information about shallow groundwater conditions and further information to support 
the conclusion that that shallow groundwater levels and Santa Clara River flows are not 
materially affected by groundwater pumping in the Mound Basin. To address this, the GSP 
development team performed additional groundwater modeling and prepared a new appendix 
(G) for the GSP.  The new appendix provides additional documentation of the technical data 
and additional numerical modeling that support the conclusions that the shallow groundwater 
geologic units (now referred to as the Shallow Alluvial Deposits) is not a principal aquifer 
and that that shallow groundwater levels and Santa Clara River flows are not materially 
affected by groundwater pumping in the Mound Basin. Specifically, the new appendix 
provides the following information: 

1. The characteristics of the Shallow Alluvial Deposits HSU and explanation of why it 
is not considered a principal aquifer in Mound Basin. 

2. Additional evidence supporting the conclusion that there is a lack of material 
hydraulic connection between the shallow groundwater with the much deeper 
principal aquifers used for water supply in Mound Basin (the Mugu and Hueneme 
Aquifers).  

3. Additional evidence supporting the conclusion that there is a lack of material 
hydraulic connection between the Santa Clara River (and its estuary) and the principal 
aquifers used for water supply in Mound Basin (the Mugu and Hueneme Aquifers). 

These topics are meant to provide further explanation as to why the Shallow Alluvial Deposits 
HSU is not a principal aquifer and why SMC included in the GSP do not have significant 
effects on beneficial uses of shallow groundwater and interconnected surface water in the 
Mound Basin GSP. The sources of data and interpretations provided in this appendix largely 
consist of the references cited in the Draft GSP document and the groundwater modeling 
conducted by United Water Conservation District (UWCD) in support of GSP development. 



 
Item 9b – Attachment A 
Page 3 of 3 

Additional sources of information that were not referenced or included in the Draft GSP are 
referenced in this appendix. 

The conclusions included in the new appendix are as follows: 

1. The Shallow Alluvial Deposits HSU has not been considered an important water-
bearing unit by historical investigators and does not meet the definition of a principal 
aquifer, as defined in the GSP Emergency Regulations, because MBGSA has 
concluded that this HSU does not store, transmit, and yield significant or economic 
quantities of groundwater to wells, springs, or surface water systems 

2. Available data and numerical modeling analysis indicate that groundwater conditions 
in the principal aquifers (Mugu and Hueneme Aquifers), including pumping, do not 
materially influence groundwater levels in the Shallow Alluvial Deposits. Therefore, 
groundwater dependent ecosystems (GDEs) present in Area 11 of the GSP (i.e., GDEs 
associated with the Santa Clara River and its estuary) will not be materially impacted 
by groundwater pumping or GSP implementation and, therefore, do not need to be 
considered in the SMC for the GSP. 

3. Available data indicate that the Santa Clara River and its estuary are interconnected 
with shallow groundwater present in the Shallow Alluvial Deposits. However, 
available data and numerical modeling analysis indicate that groundwater conditions 
in the principal aquifers (Mugu and Hueneme Aquifers), including pumping, do not 
materially influence interconnected surface water flows. Therefore, depletion of 
interconnected surface water is not an applicable sustainability indicator for the GSP. 

 

New Management Action – Interim Shallow Groundwater Data Collection and Analysis  

This management action was added to help address the above-described concerns about 
GDEs and interconnected surface water.  This management action consists of monitoring 
shallow groundwater near the Santa Clara River and its estuary to confirm the findings in the 
GSP concerning GDEs and interconnected surface water.  Existing shallow monitoring wells 
owned by the City of Ventura will be used. Some wells will be monitored by the City of 
Ventura to satisfy other requirements and the remaining monitoring wells will be monitored 
by either United Water or MBGSA.  As noted in the title, this is an interim action; data 
collection is only committed to through the first 5-year GSP assessment.  The data will be 
analyzed to determine if they confirm the conclusions in the GSP or identify issues that need 
to be addressed in a GSP update.   

 

 



Action:_________________________________________________________ 
 
Motion:_________________________2nd:_____________________________ 
 
J.Chambers:_____C.Everts:_____M.Mobley:_____S.Rungren:_____G.Shephard:____

 
 

Motion Item No. 9c 
 

DATE: October 21, 2021 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Stakeholder Engagement Plan Annual Review 

 

SUMMARY 

Staff has completed an annual review of the Agency’s Stakeholder Engagement Plan 
(Plan), as required pursuant to Section 5.3 of the Plan.  Recommended plan updates are 
indicated in Attachment A. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Staff recommends approving updates to the Stakeholder Engagement Plan. 

 

BACKGROUND 

The Stakeholder Engagement Plan was adopted on October 18, 2018 and was last updated 
on October 15, 2020. 

 

FISCAL SUMMARY 

Not applicable. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 A: Draft Stakeholder Engagement Plan Update dated October 21, 2021 

 
 
 
 



 

 1 

 
 

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT PLAN  
MOUND BASIN  

(4-004.03) VENTURA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
 
SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT 

(SGMA) PROGRAM 
 
PREPARED BY THE MOUND BASIN GROUNDWATER 

SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY  
UPDATED AND ADOPTED OCTOBER 21, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

   
 
 



 

 2 

 

Table of Contents 

1 INTRODUCTION ............................................................................................................................ 3 

2 PURPOSE ...................................................................................................................................... 3 

3 GENERAL INFORMATION ............................................................................................................. 4 

3.1 Clerk of the Board ................................................................................................................. 4 

3.2 Executive Director ................................................................................................................. 4 

4 OUTREACH ACTIVITIES ................................................................................................................. 4 

4.1 Public Notices ........................................................................................................................ 4 

4.2 Stakeholder Identification .................................................................................................... 5 

4.3 Integrated Regional Water Management ............................................................................. 7 

4.4 Public Hearings/Meetings ..................................................................................................... 7 

4.4.1 Planning Commission ..................................................................................................... 7 

4.4.2 Public Meetings .............................................................................................................. 7 

4.4.3 Local Agency Meetings .................................................................................................. 7 

4.5 Direct Mailings/Email ............................................................................................................ 7 

4.6 Newsletters/Columns ........................................................................................................... 8 

4.7 MBGSA Website .................................................................................................................... 8 

4.8 Database ............................................................................................................................... 8 

4.9 Tribal Engagement ................................................................................................................ 8 

4.10 Additional Opportunities .................................................................................................... 8 

5 EVALUATION ................................................................................................................................ 8 

5.1 Attendance/Participation ..................................................................................................... 8 

5.2 Polling .................................................................................................................................... 8 

5.3 Adherence to Schedule ......................................................................................................... 9 

5.4 Plan Update ........................................................................................................................... 9 

APPENDIX A ................................................................................................................................... 10 

TABLE 1...................................................................................................................................... 10 

FIGURE 1.................................................................................................................................... 11 

 
 
 

 
  



 

 3 

1 INTRODUCTION  
This Stakeholder Engagement Plan (Engagement Plan) summarizes the strategies to educate and 
involve stakeholders (those individuals and representatives of organizations who have a direct 
stake in the outcome of the planning process) and other interested parties in the preparation and 
implementation of a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) for the Mound Basin – Department 
of Water Resources (DWR) Basin No. 4-004.03 (Figure 1). This GSP will be prepared in 
accordance with the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA), which was signed by 
Governor Brown in September 2014 and became effective January 1, 2015.  
SGMA provides a framework to regulate groundwater for the first time in California’s history. 
SGMA’s intent is to strengthen local management of specified groundwater basins that are most 
critical to the state’s water needs by regulating groundwater and land use management activities. 
SGMA also aims to preserve the jurisdictional authorities of cities, counties and water agencies 
within groundwater basins while protecting existing surface water and groundwater rights.  
The Mound Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (MBGSA or Agency), a Groundwater 
Sustainability Agency (GSA), was formed by three local agencies: County of Ventura (County), 
City of San Buenaventura (City), and United Water Conservation District (UWCD).  There was 
extensive stakeholder engagement during that process.  The governing board consists of one 
representative from each of those agencies plus two stakeholder directors representing 
environmental and agricultural interests.  The GSA is responsible for developing a GSP for the 
Mound Basin to achieve long-term groundwater sustainability. Additionally, SGMA requires and 
directs GSAs to encourage active involvement of stakeholders and interested parties in the process 
to sustainability manage the basin.  

2 PURPOSE  
The purpose of the outreach activities described in this Engagement Plan is to encourage the active 
involvement of individual stakeholders and stakeholder organizations, and other interested parties 
in the development and implementation of the GSP for the Mound Basin. This GSP is required 
under SGMA to be completed no later than January 31, 2022. The projects and management 
actions necessary to implement the GSP could affect individuals and groups who have a stake in 
ensuring the basin is sustainably managed as required by SGMA.  
In an effort to understand and involve stakeholders and their interests in the decision- making and 
activities, the MBGSA has prepared this Engagement Plan to encourage broad, enduring and 
productive involvement during the GSP development and implementation phases. This 
Engagement Plan will assist the MBGSA in providing timely information to stakeholders and 
receive input from interested parties during GSP development. This Engagement Plan will identify 
stakeholders who have an interest in groundwater in the Mound Basin, and recommend outreach, 
education, and communication strategies for engaging those stakeholders during the development 
and implementation of the GSP. The plan also includes an approach for evaluating the overall 
success of stakeholder engagement and education of both stakeholders and the public. In 
consideration of the interests of all beneficial uses and users of groundwater in the basin, this 
Engagement Plan has been developed pursuant to California Water Code Section 10723.2.  
Additionally, this Engagement Plan has been developed to encourage the active involvement of 
diverse social, cultural, and economic elements of the population within the Mound Basin, in 
accordance with GSP Regulations Section 354.10. 



 

 4 

3 GENERAL INFORMATION  
The following personnel will serve as contacts for the public during GSA formation and GSP 
preparation.  

3.1 Clerk of the Board 
For general information about MBGSA and the GSP status, contact: 
Jackie Lozano, Clerk of the Board, (805) 525-4431, email jackiel@unitedwater.org.  

3.2 Executive Director 
MBGSA’s Executive Director will be available for stakeholders and the public seeking specific 
detailed information about the GSP, contact:  
Bryan Bondy, Executive Director, (805) 212-0484, email bryan@bondygroundwater.com.  

4 OUTREACH ACTIVITIES  
MBGSA will implement the following outreach activities to maximize stakeholder involvement 
during the development of the GSP and throughout SGMA implementation.  

4.1 Public Notices  
To ensure that the general public is apprised of local activities and allow stakeholders to access 
information, SGMA specifies several public notice requirements for GSAs. Refer to Table 1 in 
Appendix A for a summary of statutory requirements. Three sections of the California Water Code 
require public notice before establishing a GSA, adopting (or amending) a GSP, or imposing or 
increasing fees:  

• Section 10723(b). “Before electing to be a groundwater sustainability agency, and after 
publication of notice pursuant to Section 6066 of the Government Code, the local agency 
or agencies shall hold a public hearing in the county or counties overlying the basin.” In 
accordance with California Water Code Section 10723(b), the following was noticed to the 
public: On June 22, 2017, the MBGSA held a public hearing to consider becoming a GSA 
for the Mound Basin. The public hearing was noticed in the Ventura County Star in 
accordance with Government Code Section 6066. 

• Section 10728.4. “A groundwater sustainability agency may adopt or amend a groundwater 
sustainability plan after a public hearing, held at least 90 days after providing notice to a 
city or county within the area of the proposed plan or amendment. …” 

• Section 10730(b)(1). “Prior to imposing or increasing a fee, a groundwater sustainability 
agency shall hold at least one public meeting, at which oral or written presentations may 
be made as part of the meeting....(3) At least 10 days prior to the meeting, the groundwater 
sustainability agency shall make available to the public data upon which the proposed fee 
is based.”  In accordance with California Water Code Section 10730(b)(1), the following 
was noticed to the public: On August 23, 2018, the MBGSA held a public hearing to 
consider establishing a groundwater extraction fee. The public hearing was noticed in the 
Ventura County Star in accordance with Government Code Section 6066 and data upon 
which the fee is based was posted to the MBGSA website and mailed to all entities on the 
interested parties list prior to the meeting. 

• Future noticing will occur as required by SGMA.  

mailto:bryan@bondygroundwater.com


 

 5 

4.2 Stakeholder Identification  
Pursuant to Water Code Sections 10723.8(a)(4) and 10723.2, the Agency will consider the interests 
of all beneficial uses and users of groundwater, as well as those responsible for implementing a 
GSP. 
MBGSA has engaged stakeholders in the development of the Agency to serve as the GSA. For 
example, during development of the joint powers authority agreement (“JPA Agreement”) forming 
the Agency, the signatory members held numerous public meetings to discuss important terms to 
be included in the JPA Agreement. The signatory members also held multiple stakeholder outreach 
meetings to engage and educate stakeholders within the Mound Basin about the SGMA 
requirements the JPA Agreement, and the Agency’s intention to form a GSA for the Mound Basin. 
In addition to the Agency’s public outreach efforts, it also designated two seats on its five-seat 
Board of Directors for Stakeholder Directors: one seat is reserved for an Agricultural Stakeholder 
Director and one seat is reserved for an Environmental Stakeholder Director.  
The Agency plans to continue its practice of seeking broad stakeholder engagement in 
management of the Mound Basin’s groundwater resources as it undertakes the process to develop 
and implement the Plan for the Mound Basin over the next several years. 
SGMA mandates that a GSA establish and maintain a list of persons interested in receiving notices 
regarding plan preparation, meeting announcements, and availability of draft plans, maps, and 
other relevant documents. The MBGSA compiled a list of interested persons for this purpose that 
will be maintained throughout the GSA formation and GSP development phases. An initial list of 
stakeholders and interested parties include, but are not limited to, the following:  

a) Holders of overlying groundwater rights, including: 
1) Agricultural well owners - There are agricultural users of groundwater 

operating on land overlying the Basin. To account for these users’ interests, the 
Agency designated a seat on its five-member governing board to be filled by an 
Agricultural Stakeholder Director. The Agricultural Stakeholder Director will 
be appointed from nominations received by the Mound Basin Ag Water Group 
(MBAWG) or the Ventura County Farm Bureau. The Agricultural Stakeholder 
Director is responsible for engaging the Basin’s agricultural users of 
groundwater and representing their interests before the Agency. 

2) Domestic well owners - There are no domestic wells overlying the Basin. 
3) Industrial well owners - Two industrial wells have been identified in the basin: 

Saticoy Lemon Association (lemon packing facility cooperative) and Ivy Lawn 
Cemetery Association.  Given Saticoy Lemon Association’s ties to agriculture, 
the Agricultural Stakeholder Director will be responsible for engaging this 
stakeholder.   The Executive Director will be responsible for engaging Ivy Lawn 
Memorial. 

4) Other - The County of Ventura operates a well for landscape irrigation at the 
County Government Center.  The County is represented on the Agency’s Board 
of Directors. 

b)  Municipal Well Operators - The Agency is a joint powers authority created by three 
local public agencies. One of the Agency’s signatory members—the City of San 
Buenaventura operates municipal wells within the Basin and is represented on the 
Agency’s Board of Directors.   

c) Public water systems  



 

 6 

1) Ventura Water (City of San Buenaventura) 
 The City of San Buenaventura is a signatory member to the JPA Agreement forming 

the Agency and is represented on the Agency’s Board of Directors.  
d)  Local land use planning agencies - Both the County of Ventura (“County”) and the City 

of San Buenaventura have land use planning authority on land overlying the Basin. 
Both are signatory members to the JPA Agreement forming the Agency and are 
represented on the Agency’s Board of Directors.   

e)  Environmental - There are several environmental organizations dedicated to preserving 
and maintaining environmental values operating within the boundaries of the Basin. To 
account for these users’ interests, the Agency designated a seat on its five-member 
governing board to be filled by an Environmental Stakeholder Director. The 
Environmental Stakeholder Director will be appointed from nominations received from 
local environmental nonprofit organizations supportive of the Basin’s groundwater 
sustainability. The Environmental Stakeholder Director is responsible for engaging 
stakeholders within the Basin and representing environmental interests before the 
Agency. 

f)  Surface Water Users There are no permitted or licenses surface water diversions within 
the Basin. 

g)  The federal government - No land overlying the Mound Basin is managed by the Federal 
Government. 

h)  California Native American Tribes – There are no tribal trust lands located within the 
Basin.  However, the Mound Basin lies within the traditional tribal territory of the 
Chumash.  The Agency will ensure that a Chumash representative is on the Agency’s 
interested parties list, in order to receive notices of all Agency meetings and other 
stakeholder involvement opportunities. 

i)  Disadvantaged communities -  There are no disadvantaged communities served by 
private domestic wells or small community water systems located within the Basin. 
The City of San Buenaventura (City) serves the areas indicated by DWR as 
Disadvantaged Communities (DACs) and Severely Disadvantaged Communities 
(SDACs). Outreach to DAC’s shall be accomplished via bill stuffers or other means 
through the City’s water department (Ventura Water), including materials provided in 
Spanish.   

 j)  Entities listed in Section 10927 that are monitoring and reporting groundwater 
elevations in all or a part of a groundwater basin managed by the groundwater 
sustainability agency. The County is the designated California Statewide Groundwater 
Elevation Monitoring (“CASGEM”) entity for the Basin. The County is a signatory 
member to the JPA Agreement forming the Agency and represented on the Agency’s 
Board of Directors. 

k) Casitas Municipal Water District (CMWD) - CMWD is a wholesale water agency that 
provides a portion of the potable water supplied by Ventura Water within the Basin.  
CMWD does not operate any facilities in the Basin. CMWD’s service area overlaps 
with a western portion of the Basin.   

MBGSA intends to work cooperatively with partner agencies, stakeholders, and interested parties 
to develop and implement the GSP for the Mound Basin and will maintain a list of stakeholders 
and interested parties to be included in the formation of the GSP.  



 

 7 

A person can be added to the interested parties list by submitting an inquiry via the MBGSA 
website: http://moundbasingsa.org/contact-us/ or by contacting the Clerk of the Board. 

4.3 Integrated Regional Water Management  
The Watershed Coalition of Ventura County (WCVC) prepared an Integrated Regional Water 
Management Plan in 2006 and has been updated multiple times since. The Santa Clara River 
Watershed Committee, a sub organization of WCVC, is actively involved in the community on a 
wide range of issues affecting the watershed, including the Mound Basin. Since this group provides 
a forum for the discussion of issues that are important to the community, it is important for this 
group to be well informed throughout GSP development. Representatives from the MBGSA attend 
Council meetings and provide up-to-date information and hear feedback from Council members. 

4.4 Public Hearings/Meetings  

4.4.1 Planning Commission  
Periodic updates on SGMA implementation will be provided to the City of Ventura Planning 
Commission and the Ventura County Planning Commission and the public will be invited to listen.  

4.4.2 Public Meetings  
Comprehensive stakeholder involvement will include regularly scheduled public meetings to aid 
in developing and implementing the GSP. Logical subdivisions of the GSP will be the subject of 
public meetings to receive comments prior to approval. In addition to signing up to receive 
information about GSP development at the MBGSA webpage, interested parties may participate 
in the development and implementation of the GSP by attending and participating in public 
meetings (Water Code Section 10727.8(a)). Public meetings are generally been held at Ventura 
City Hall, 501 Poli Street, Ventura, California 93001. Future public meetings will generally be 
held at this location, although some meetings may be moved to other locations depending on 
meeting room availability. Each meeting will have a scheduled time for public comments. While 
the California Governor’s Executive Stay at Home Order and the County of Ventura Health Officer 
Declared Local Health Emergency and Be Well at Home Order remain in effect, meetings will be 
held on-line. When appropriate, on-line meetings will include polling features to facilitate 
stakeholder input. Information about upcoming meetings can be found on the MBGSA website: 
http://moundbasingsa.org. 

4.4.3 Local Agency Meetings  
To ensure their constituency is kept informed of the progress of GSP development and 
implementation, the Directors representing MBGSA member agencies, which consist of County 
of Ventura, City of San Buenaventura, and United Water Conservation District have committed to 
providing periodic updates during their regularly scheduled board meetings. These meetings offer 
a chance for the public to receive information and provide comment. Information about upcoming 
meetings is provided on the following agency websites, or by the means each agency currently 
meets its legal noticing requirements, whichever is appropriate:  
 http://cityofventura.ca.gov 
 http://ventura.org (Board of Supervisors)  
 https://www.unitedwater.org/  

4.5 Direct Mailings/Email  
Public meetings and project information will be disseminated through email, from the Agency 
office, or direct mail under special circumstances if requested. This communication will provide 

http://moundbasingsa.org/contact-us/
http://moundbasingsa.org/
http://cityofventura.ca.gov/
http://ventura.org/
https://www.unitedwater.org/


 

 8 

information for the community, public agencies, and other interested persons/organizations about 
milestones, meetings, and the progress of GSP development. Property owners with groundwater 
wells within the basin are notified via email and/or direct mailings about the establishment of an 
interested persons list and given the opportunity to receive future notices.  

4.6 Newsletters/Columns  
Periodic GSP newsletters will be developed and sent to the interested parties and posted on the 
website. Periodic updates may be provided to the Ventura County Star newspapers to advise, 
educate, and inform the public on SGMA implementation.  

4.7 MBGSA Website  
Regular updates on the GSP development and implementation will be provided on the MBGSA 
website. This information will include maps, timelines, frequently asked questions, groundwater 
information, and schedules/agenda of upcoming meetings and milestones. This information will 
be accessible on the MBGSA website: http://moundbasingsa.org. MBGSA staff will update the 
website regularly and invite users to request information or be added to the interested persons list. 
In addition, general information about SGMA and groundwater conditions will be available on 
UWCD’s website. 

4.8 Database  
To distribute information about GSP development, an email list has been compiled into a database 
of interested persons and stakeholders. The database will be updated regularly to add names of 
attendees at public meetings along with those requesting information via email or the through the 
MBGSA website.  

4.9 Tribal Engagement  
There are no tribal trust lands located within the Basin.  However, the Mound Basin lies within the 
traditional tribal territory of the Chumash. MBGSA will inform the Tribal Elder, Julie Tumamait, 
and Tribal representative Walter Viar throughout the GSP development process and GSP 
implementation. 

4.10 Additional Opportunities 
Additional opportunities for stakeholder participation (e.g., an advisory committee) will be 
considered as GSP development progresses and as stakeholder interests evolve. 

5 EVALUATION  
To determine the level of success of the Engagement Plan, the MBGSA will implement the 
following measures:  

5.1 Attendance/Participation  
A record of those attending public meetings will be maintained throughout the GSP development 
process. MBGSA will utilize sign-in sheets and request feedback from attendees to determine 
adequacy of public education and productive engagement in the GSP development and 
implementation process. Meeting minutes will also be prepared and will be provided on the 
MBGSA website once approved. 

5.2 Polling 
Polls will be used to determine how stakeholders are receiving notices about GSP status and 
meetings and if any stakeholder categories require additional outreach.  Polls will also be used to 
determine topics of most interest and the level of information that is desired for specific topics.  

http://moundbasingsa.org/


 

 9 

Outreach methods will be tailored based on polling response. 

5.3 Adherence to Schedule  
Public participation in developing sustainable management criteria and projects and management 
actions for inclusion in the GSP is instrumental to the success of the GSP. Keeping these tasks on 
schedule will be an important indicator of stakeholder involvement. GSP development updates 
will be provided at each Regular Board of Directors meeting. A GSP development schedule will 
be developed and updated monthly. 

5.4 Plan Update 
This Plan will be updated at least annually. 
  



 

 10 

APPENDIX A 
 

TABLE 1 
 

During GSA Formation:  
“Before electing to be a groundwater sustainability agency... the local 
agency or agencies shall hold a public hearing.”  

Water Code Sec. 
10723 (b)  

“A list of interested parties [shall be] developed [along with] an 
explanation of how their interests will be considered.”  

Water Code Sec. 
10723.8.(a)(4)  

During GSP Development and Implementation:  
“A groundwater sustainability agency may adopt or amend a groundwater 
sustainability plan after a public hearing.”  

Water Code Sec. 
10728.4  

“Prior to imposing or increasing a fee, a groundwater sustainability 
agency shall hold at least one public meeting.” 

Water Code Sec. 
10730(b)(1)  

“The groundwater sustainability agency shall establish and maintain a list 
of persons interested in receiving notices regarding plan preparation, 
meeting announcements, and availability of draft plans, maps, and other 
relevant documents.”  

Water Code Sec. 
10723.4  

“Any federally recognized Indian Tribe... may voluntarily agree to 
participate in the preparation or administration of a groundwater 
sustainability plan or groundwater management plan... A participating 
Tribe shall be eligible to participate fully in planning, financing, and 
management under this part.”  

Water Code Sec. 
10720.3(c)  

“The groundwater sustainability agency shall make available to the public 
and the department a written statement describing the manner in which 
interested parties may participate in the development and implementation 
of the groundwater sustainability plan.”  

Water Code Sec. 
10727.8(a)  

Throughout SGMA Implementation: 
“The groundwater sustainability agency shall consider the interests of all 
beneficial uses and users of groundwater.”  

Water Code Sec. 
10723.2  

“The groundwater sustainability agency shall encourage the active 
involvement of diverse social, cultural, and economic elements of the 
population within the groundwater basin.”  

Water Code Sec. 
10727.8(a)  



 

 11 

FIGURE 1 
 

 



 
 

Item No. 9(d) 

DATE: October 1, 2021 

TO:  Board of Directors  

FROM: Ambry Tibay of UWCD, and Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget Report 

 
SUMMARY 
The Board will receive and file the year-end financial reports for the Mound Basin GSA. 
 

MOTION ITEM 
UWCD accounting staff has prepared financial reports based on the Mound Basin GSA 
revenue and expenses for the fiscal year 2020-2021. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The fiscal year 2020-2021 budget was adopted on June 17, 2020.  The budget was revised 
concurrently with the mid-year budget report on February 18, 2021.  The mid-year update 
was based on year-to-date projections available at that time.  Attachment A shows both the 
original and revised budget amounts for comparison with the actual income and expenses.  
The Budget to Actual variance in Grants and Professional Services is the result of 
overestimating the pace of work on the GSP during the second half of the fiscal year.   
 
FISCAL SUMMARY 
Not applicable. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

A. FY 20-21 Profit/Loss Statement - Final 
B. FY 20-21 Profit/Loss by Class - Final 
C. FY 20-21 Balance Sheet - Final 



 Mound Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency

 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
June 2021

Jul '20 - Jun 21 Annual Budget Budget

Income

40001 ꞏ Groundwater Extraction Fees 134,919.82 150,000.00 89.95%

41000 ꞏ Grant revenue

41001 ꞏ State Grants 339,748.29 493,277.00 68.88%

Total 41000 ꞏ Grant revenue 339,748.29 493,277.00 68.88%

47000 ꞏ Other Revenue

47001 ꞏ Late Fees -3,095.33 1,136.00 -272.48%

Total 47000 ꞏ Other Revenue -3,095.33 1,136.00 -272.48%

Total Income 471,572.78 644,413.00 73.18%

Gross Profit 471,572.78 644,413.00 73.18%

Expense

52200 ꞏ Professional Services

52240 ꞏ Prof Svcs - IT Consulting 727.78 494.00 147.32%

52250 ꞏ Prof Svcs - Groundwater/GSP Pre

52252 ꞏ Prof Svcs - GSP Consultant 357,530.48 469,842.00 76.10%

Total 52250 ꞏ Prof Svcs - Groundwater/GSP Pre 357,530.48 469,842.00 76.10%

52270 ꞏ Prof Svcs - Accounting 7,486.86 15,000.00 49.91%

52275 ꞏ Prof Svcs - Admin/Clerk of Bd 10,398.69 12,500.00 83.19%

52280 ꞏ Prof Svcs - Executive Director 21,400.00 45,000.00 47.56%

Total 52200 ꞏ Professional Services 397,543.81 542,836.00 73.23%

52500 ꞏ Legal Fees

52501 ꞏ Legal Counsel 5,673.00 35,000.00 16.21%

Total 52500 ꞏ Legal Fees 5,673.00 35,000.00 16.21%

53000 ꞏ Office Expenses

53010 ꞏ Public Information 2,417.92 5,000.00 48.36%

53020 ꞏ Office Supplies 66.65 3,500.00 1.90%

53026 ꞏ Postage & Mailing 256.14 700.00 36.59%

53070 ꞏ Licenses, Permits & Fees 4,162.80 4,000.00 104.07%

53110 ꞏ Travel & Training 364.17 500.00 72.83%

Total 53000 ꞏ Office Expenses 7,267.68 13,700.00 53.05%

53500 ꞏ Insurance

53510 ꞏ Liability Insurance 1,945.00 3,700.00 52.57%

Total 53500 ꞏ Insurance 1,945.00 3,700.00 52.57%

70000 ꞏ Interest & Debt Service

70120 ꞏ Interest Expense 0.00 1,238.00 0.00%

Total 70000 ꞏ Interest & Debt Service 0.00 1,238.00 0.00%

Total Expense 412,429.49 596,474.00 69.14%

Net Income 59,143.29 47,939.00 123.37%



 Mound Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency

 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
June 2021

Original Budget Revised Jul '20 - Jun 21 % to Revised Budget Comments

Income

40001 ꞏ Groundwater Extraction Fees 150,000.00 150,000.00 134,919.82 89.95%

41000 ꞏ Grant revenue

41001 ꞏ State Grants 493,277.00 493,277.00 339,748.29 68.88%

Total 41000 ꞏ Grant revenue 493,277.00 493,277.00 339,748.29 68.88%

47000 ꞏ Other Revenue

47001 ꞏ Late Fees 0.00 1,136.00 -3,095.33 -272.48% Ocean Breeze Late fees and interests refund  

Total 47000 ꞏ Other Revenue 0.00 1,136.00 -3,095.33 -272.48%

Total Income 643,277.00 644,413.00 471,572.78 73.18%

Gross Profit 643,277.00 644,413.00 471,572.78 73.18%

Expense

52200 ꞏ Professional Services

52240 ꞏ Prof Svcs - IT Consulting 494.00 494.00 727.78 147.32%

52250 ꞏ Prof Svcs - Groundwater/GSP Pre

52252 ꞏ Prof Svcs - GSP Consultant 469,842.00 469,842.00 357,530.48 76.10%

Total 52250 ꞏ Prof Svcs - Groundwater/GSP Pre 469,842.00 469,842.00 357,530.48 76.10%

52270 ꞏ Prof Svcs - Accounting 15,000.00 15,000.00 7,486.86 49.91%

52275 ꞏ Prof Svcs - Admin/Clerk of Bd 12,500.00 12,500.00 10,398.69 83.19%

52280 ꞏ Prof Svcs - Executive Director 45,000.00 45,000.00 21,400.00 47.56%

Total 52200 ꞏ Professional Services 542,836.00 542,836.00 397,543.81 73.23%

52500 ꞏ Legal Fees

52501 ꞏ Legal Counsel 35,000.00 35,000.00 5,673.00 16.21%

Total 52500 ꞏ Legal Fees 35,000.00 35,000.00 5,673.00 16.21%

53000 ꞏ Office Expenses

53010 ꞏ Public Information 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,417.92 48.36%

53020 ꞏ Office Supplies 7,500.00 3,500.00 66.65 1.90%

53026 ꞏ Postage & Mailing 200.00 700.00 256.14 36.59%

53070 ꞏ Licenses, Permits & Fees 0.00 4,000.00 4,162.80 104.07%

53110 ꞏ Travel & Training 1,000.00 500.00 364.17 72.83%

Total 53000 ꞏ Office Expenses 13,700.00 13,700.00 7,267.68 53.05%

53500 ꞏ Insurance

53510 ꞏ Liability Insurance 3,700.00 3,700.00 1,945.00 52.57%

Total 53500 ꞏ Insurance 3,700.00 3,700.00 1,945.00 52.57%

70000 ꞏ Interest & Debt Service

70120 ꞏ Interest Expense 1,238.00 1,238.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 70000 ꞏ Interest & Debt Service 1,238.00 1,238.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Expense 596,474.00 596,474.00 412,429.49 69.14%

Net Income 46,803.00 47,939.00 59,143.29 123.37%



 Mound Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency

 Profit & Loss by Class
 July 2020 through June 2021

Task 03 - Stakeholder Outreach Task 04 - GSP Development D - GSP Development - Other

A - Grant Administration (C - Planning Activities) Total C - Planning Activities (D - GSP Development) (D - GSP Development) Total D - GSP Development Unclassified TOTAL

Income

40001 ꞏ Groundwater Extraction Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 134,919.82 134,919.82

41000 ꞏ Grant revenue

41001 ꞏ State Grants 12,311.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 327,436.35 327,436.35 0.00 339,748.29

Total 41000 ꞏ Grant revenue 12,311.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 327,436.35 327,436.35 0.00 339,748.29

47000 ꞏ Other Revenue

47001 ꞏ Late Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,095.33 -3,095.33

Total 47000 ꞏ Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,095.33 -3,095.33

Total Income 12,311.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 327,436.35 327,436.35 131,824.49 471,572.78

Gross Profit 12,311.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 327,436.35 327,436.35 131,824.49 471,572.78

Expense

52200 ꞏ Professional Services

52240 ꞏ Prof Svcs - IT Consulting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 727.78 727.78

52250 ꞏ Prof Svcs - Groundwater/GSP Pre

52252 ꞏ Prof Svcs - GSP Consultant 9,550.00 5,150.00 5,150.00 286,488.98 0.00 286,488.98 56,341.50 357,530.48

Total 52250 ꞏ Prof Svcs - Groundwater/GSP Pre 9,550.00 5,150.00 5,150.00 286,488.98 0.00 286,488.98 56,341.50 357,530.48

52270 ꞏ Prof Svcs - Accounting 2,761.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,724.92 7,486.86

52275 ꞏ Prof Svcs - Admin/Clerk of Bd 0.00 170.55 170.55 149.23 0.00 149.23 10,078.91 10,398.69

52280 ꞏ Prof Svcs - Executive Director 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,400.00 21,400.00

Total 52200 ꞏ Professional Services 12,311.94 5,320.55 5,320.55 286,638.21 0.00 286,638.21 93,273.11 397,543.81

52500 ꞏ Legal Fees

52501 ꞏ Legal Counsel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,673.00 5,673.00

Total 52500 ꞏ Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,673.00 5,673.00

53000 ꞏ Office Expenses

53010 ꞏ Public Information 0.00 1,775.60 1,775.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 642.32 2,417.92

53020 ꞏ Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66.65 66.65

53026 ꞏ Postage & Mailing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 256.14 256.14

53070 ꞏ Licenses, Permits & Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,162.80 4,162.80

53110 ꞏ Travel & Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 364.17 364.17

Total 53000 ꞏ Office Expenses 0.00 1,775.60 1,775.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,492.08 7,267.68

53500 ꞏ Insurance

53510 ꞏ Liability Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,945.00 1,945.00

Total 53500 ꞏ Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,945.00 1,945.00

Total Expense 12,311.94 7,096.15 7,096.15 286,638.21 0.00 286,638.21 106,383.19 412,429.49

Net Income 0.00 -7,096.15 -7,096.15 -286,638.21 327,436.35 40,798.14 25,441.30 59,143.29



 Mound Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency

 Balance Sheet
 As of June 30, 2021

June 30, 21

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

10000 ꞏ Bank of the Sierra 180,146.48

Total Checking/Savings 180,146.48

Accounts Receivable

11000 ꞏ Accounts Receivable 253,131.92

Total Accounts Receivable 253,131.92

Total Current Assets 433,278.40

TOTAL ASSETS 433,278.40

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

20000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 15,903.54

Total Accounts Payable 15,903.54

Other Current Liabilities

20001 ꞏ Advance from City of Ventura 55,000.00

20510 ꞏ Interest Payable 1,958.30

Total Other Current Liabilities 56,958.30

Total Current Liabilities 72,861.84

Total Liabilities 72,861.84

Equity

32000 ꞏ Retained Earnings 300,455.81

Net Income 59,143.29

Total Equity 359,599.10

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 432,460.94

 Page 1 of 1


	01_2021-10-21 Mound Basin GSA Board of Directors Meeting AGENDA
	Item 3 - Resolution 2021-02 Compliance AB 361 Staff Report
	Item 3 -Attachment A - Resolution 2021-02 AB_361_Resolution-Initial_Adoption
	Item 6a - 2021-09-16 Mound Basin GSA Board of Directors Meeting MINUTES Draft
	Item 6a -Attachment A - 2021-09-20 AB-361 Bill Text_Open meetings_ state and local agencies_ teleconferences
	Item 6b - Approval of Warrants
	Item 6c -  Financial Reports -September 2021
	Item 6c - Financial Reports Attachment A Profit and Loss Statement - September 2021
	Item 6c - Financial Reports Attachment B Profit and Loss Statement by Class -September 2021
	Item 6c - Financial Reports Attachment C Balance Sheet- September 2021
	Item 8 - 2021-10-21 Executive Director Update
	Item 9a - 2021-10-21 GSP Update
	Item 9a - Attachment A - MBGSA GSP Schedule Updated 10-16-21
	Item 9b - 2021-10-21 Schedule GSP Public Hearing
	Item 9b -Attachment A - Summary of Notable GSP Changes
	Item 9c - 2021-10-12 Stakeholder Engagement Plan Update
	Item 9c - Attachment A - Redline of Stakeholder Engagement Plan 10-21-21
	Item 9d - FY 2020-2021 Budget Report
	Item 9d - FY 2020-2021 Financial Reports Attachment A Profit and Loss Statement - June 2021 Final
	Item 9d - FY 2020-2021 Financial Reports Attachment A Profit and Loss Statement - June 2021 Final w-Original & Revised Budget
	Item 9d - FY 2020-2021 Financial Reports Attachment B Profit and Loss Statement by Class -June 2021 Final
	Item 9d - FY 2020-2021 Financial Reports Attachment C Balance Sheet- June 2021 Final

